
AGENDA WITH COMMENTARY 
 

GUTHRIE PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 

REGULAR MONTHLY MEETING 
802 EAST VILAS 

GUTHRIE, OKLAHOMA 
 

MONDAY 
OCTOBER 13, 2014 

7:00 P.M. 
 

 
AGENDA: 
 
1. Call to Order 
 
2. Roll Call 
 
3. Establish a Quorum 
 
4. Pledge of Allegiance 
 
5. Presentation of Certified and Support Employee of the Month 
 
6. Comments to the Board by: 
 A. Citizens registered to speak to the Board 
 B. Board Members  
  
7. Superintendent’s Reports 
 
8. Presentation of 2013-2014 A-F District Report Card by Ms. Carmen Walters, Executive 
 Director of Federal Programs and Elementary Education and Mr. Doug Ogle, Executive  
 Director of Personnel and Secondary Education 
   
9. Consent Agenda:……………………………………………………………………Pages 7-99 
 All of the following items, those items of a routine nature normally approved at Board 
 meetings, will be approved by one vote unless any Board member desires to have a 
 separate vote on any or all of these items.  The Consent Agenda consists of the discussion, 
 consideration and action on the following items: 
  
 A.   Minutes of regular meeting held on September 08, 2014 
 
 B. Treasurer’s Report 
 
 C. Activity Fund Fundraisers as per attached list 
 
 D. Activity Fund Transfers as per attached list 
 
 E. Fuel bid as recommended by bid committee 

1



 
 F. Encumbrances for General Fund #’s 500-633, Building Fund #’s 83-91 and 

 Child Nutrition Fund #’s 21-24and listed change orders and Activity Fund Reports 
 
G. Declare listed items as surplus 
 
H. Out-of-State Trip Requests: 
    Carmen Walters – University of Virginia Shepherd Summit – Glendale, AZ 
       Nov 16-17, 2014 
  University of Virginia School Turnaround Program Cohort 10 Midyear Meetings 

    2015 – Albuquerque, NM – Jan 11-14, 2015:  Dr. Mike Simpson, Carmen 
    Walters, Doug Ogle, Marsha Todd, Gail Ritter, Jamie Alexander, Amanda 
    Perring, Susan Davison, Lindsey Rollins, Emily Turner, Joan Hagy, Robby 
    Rainwater, Tina Wilkerson, Tiffany Simmons, Shurlyn Maltz, Chris    
    LeGrande, Kim Barrett, Donna Russell and Monetta Fields 

  Dr. Mike Simpson – AASA National Conference on Education – Feb 25-28, 2015 
     San Diego, CA 
    Rob Blackburn, Bill Perring, Billy Richardson, Grant Wells and GHS Band 

    Students – San Antonio Band Contest – Mar 26-29, 2015 – San Antonio, TX 
 
I. Contracts/Agreements under $10,000 
 1.   Agreement with Trak-1 Technology for background checks for prospective       

      employees and volunteers for 2014-2015 
 
  Commentary: 
  This is our annual renewal agreement with Trak-1 for background checks.  This is 

 basically our backup service.  All employees must go through an OSBI fingerprint 
 background check.  The Trak-1 service is used when the OSBI report has not been 
 received or has been delayed but is forthcoming.  Trak-1 will verify any convictions 
 that would be attributed to that individual.  The cost for this service for 2013-2014 
 was approximately $1,117.00.  Doug Ogle will answer any questions. 

 
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
  The Superintendent recommends approval. 
 
 2. Agreement with Center for Communication and Engagement for public 

 relations services for 2014-2015 
 
  Commentary: 
  This agreement would initiate a relationship with Guthrie Public Schools and the 

 Center for Communication and Engagement which is a public relations firm 
 specializing in public schools.  The annual $700 fee includes monthly tip sheets along 
 with scripts to address crisis and/or seasonal communication needs.  Major events, 
 such as a crisis communication or necessary press releases, would be billed on an as 
 needed basis based on the rate schedule.  Dr. Simpson will answer any questions. 

 
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
  The Superintendent recommends approval. 
  
 

2



 
 

10. Business Agenda: 
 A. Discussion and possible action regarding the 2014-2015 School Budget 
               Pages 100-136 
  Commentary: 
  A copy of the budget is included in your packet.  Mr. Dennis Schulz will make a 

presentation to the Board.  Dennis Schulz will answer any questions. 
 
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
  The Superintendent recommends approval. 
 
 B. Recommendation, consideration and action upon Professional Development 

Committee for 2014-2015…………………………………………………….Page 137 
 
  Commentary: 
  The list of recommendations is in your packet.  This is brought before the Board each 

year.  Carmen Walters will answer any questions. 
 
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
  The Superintendent recommends approval.  
 
 C. Recommendation, consideration and action upon proposed revisions to District 
  Policies: 
  •   E-21    College Coursework Student………………………………………Page 138 
 
  Commentary: 
  These modifications better reflect the opportunities we now offer to underclassmen who 

are seeking college credit through concurrent enrollment. 
 
  •   E-32 Valedictorian and Salutatorian (Regulation)……………………Page 139 
 
  Commentary: 
  This item was referred for review by a staff member.  The Valedictorian/Salutatorian 

policy was revised for the Class of 2017 by the Board of Education on June 10, 2013.  
The Parent-Student Handbook was revised accordingly but the Board Policy Manual 
was never revised.  Our attorney recommends referring to the Parent-Student Handbook 
for the specifics of this policy since it is reviewed annually by staff and the Board of 
Education. 

 
  •   E-35 Graduation Requirements……………………………………….Page 140 
 
  Commentary: 
  This item was referred for review by a staff member.  Many of the items listed in the 

policy have been revised by the Oklahoma State Department of Education and 
legislation.  The Parent-Student Handbook has been updated accordingly but the Board 
Policy Manual has not received the necessary updates to follow guidelines from the State 
Department of Education or state law.  Our attorney recommends referring to the  
Parent-Student Handbook for the specifics of this policy since it is reviewed annually by 
staff and the Board of Education. 

3



 
  •   E-44    Supplemental Online Course Procedures………………….Pages 141-147 
 
  Commentary: 
  This policy was reviewed based on suggestions from staff.  The existing policy was  
  out-dated and calls for revision based on suggestions from our legal counsel. 
 
  •   F-19B  Policy Protecting Student Privacy on District Websites  
                      and Television Broadcasts………………………………..Pages 148-151 
                                          
  Commentary: 
  This revision removes an outdated form which is no longer used.  The form was 

modified in 2008 at the direction of our legal counsel but the old form was never 
removed from the policy.  Our legal counsel recommends that forms not be included in 
the policy.  For your reference only, included at the end of the policy is a copy of the 
FERPA form used when enrolling students. 

 
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
  The Superintendent recommends approval on all proposed revisions. 
 
 D. Recommendation, consideration and action upon proposed change to 

 parent/teacher conference dates on 2014-2015 school calendar…….Pages 152-153 
 
  Commentary: 
  Because of ongoing construction at Southeast High School, they have asked that the 

 game scheduled for Friday, October 24 be moved to Thursday, October 23 which is a 
 scheduled night for parent/teacher conference.  Mr. Ogle has a complete explanation 
 in your packet.  Doug Ogle will answer any questions. 

 
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
  The Superintendent recommends approval. 
 
 E. Recommendation, consideration and action upon Life Skills/Character Program 

 for 7th and 8th grade students………………………………………………..Page 154 
 
  Commentary: 
  This year the program will be offered to 7th and 8th grade students.  Last year it was 

 offered to 6th and 7th grade students with good participation.  A representative from 
 Logan County Community Services will conduct the class.  The class will be held within 
 an elective class with the elective teacher in the classroom during all instruction.  There 
 is no cost to the District.  Doug Ogle will answer any questions. 

 
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
  The Superintendent recommends approval. 
 
 F. Recommendation, consideration and action upon Start Talking Class for 7th and 8th 

 grade students………………………………………………………….Pages 155-158 
 
 
 

4



  Commentary: 
  This class is for 7th and 8th grade students and has been used in previous years at the High 

 School.  The class is designed to engage, educate and empower youth to build lives free 
 from dating abuse.  The class will be conducted 1 day a week for 9 weeks during FACS 
 by a representative from Hope Family Crisis Services from Stillwater.  Parents will have 
 the ability to opt their child out of the class if they so choose.  There is no cost to the 
 District for this program.  Doug Ogle will answer any questions. 

 
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
  The Superintendent recommends approval. 
 
 G. Recommendation, consideration and action upon survey request from Last 

 Frontier Council, Boy Scouts of America for grades 9-11…………..Pages 159-161 
 
  Commentary: 
  This survey will be used to identify students who have an interest in the medical field.  

 The Last Frontier Council is hoping to initiate an Explorer Program which will be 
 partnered with Mercy Hospital Logan County.  Per District Policy, all surveys require 
 Board approval.  Doug Ogle will answer any questions. 

 
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
  The Superintendent recommends approval. 
 
 H. Recommendation, consideration and action upon Activity Fund Account name 

 changes:…………………………………………………………………Pages 162-163 
  •   Soccer Booster Club HS changed to Soccer HS 
  •   Tennis Booster HS changed to Tennis JH/HS 
 
  Commentary: 
  These requests have come from the sponsors of the organizations.  A copy of each 

 request is included in your packet.  Dennis Schulz will answer any questions. 
 
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
  The Superintendent recommends approval. 
 
11. Proposed executive session for the purpose of discussing employment of personnel, 
 FMLA requests, resignation/separation from employment and transfer of position 
 requests all as set out on the Personnel Reports, discussion of appointment of Interim 
 Athletic Director, discussion of extra-duty assignments for 2014-2015 and discussion of  
 purchase or appraisal of real property, disclosure of which information would violate the 
 confidentiality requirements of state and/or federal law all pursuant to 25 OKLA. STAT.  
 Section 307 (B) 1, 3 and 7 
  A.   Vote to go into executive session 
  B.   Acknowledge Board’s return to open session 
  C.   Statement of minutes of executive session 
 
12. Vote on action as set out on the Personnel Reports………………………………..Page 164 
 
13. Recommendation, consideration and action to appoint an Interim Athletic Director 
 

5



14. Action upon recommendation of extra-duty assignments as listed for 2014-2015 
              Pages 165-166 
 
15. Recommendation, consideration and action to accept any resignations offered since the  
 posting of the agenda 
 
16. Discussion and possible action on new business not known about or could not have been 

reasonably foreseen at the time of the agenda posting 
 
17. Adjourn 
 
 
      Dr. Mike Simpson 
      Superintendent 
 
kg 
 
 
Posted by:   
 
Date:                Time:  
 
Place:    

6



 
GUTHRIE PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

BOARD MINUTES 
REGULAR MEETING 
SEPTEMBER 08, 2014 

 
 

 
MINUTES OF THE GUTHRIE PUBLIC SCHOOLS BOARD OF EDUCATION REGULAR 
MEETING HELD AT 7:00 P.M. IN THE OFFICE OF THE BOARD, 802 EAST VILAS, GUTHRIE, 
OKLAHOMA ON SEPTEMBER 08, 2014 
 
 
Board Members Present: Jennifer Bennett-Johnson, Gail Davis, Tom Holtz, 

Terry Pennington, Janna Pierson, Sharon Watts 
and Travis Sallee  

 
District Level School Officials Present:  Dr. Mike Simpson, Superintendent 
  Dennis Schulz, Ass’t Superintendent 
  Doug Ogle, Executive Director of 
   Personnel/Secondary Ed 
  Carmen Walters, Executive Director of 
   Federal Programs/Elementary Ed 
  Eldona Woodruff, Director of Special Education 
  Jerry Gammill, Director of Facilities 
  Dee Benson, Director of Technology 
  Steve Cordell, Director of Transportation 
  Jean Watts, Deputy Minutes Clerk 
   
   
1. The meeting was called to order by President Sallee. 
 
2. Members Jennifer Bennett-Johnson, Gail Davis, Tom Holtz, Terry Pennington, Janna 

Pierson, Sharon Watts and Travis Sallee were present for roll call. 
 
3. A quorum was established. 
 
4. President Sallee asked everyone present to stand and join him in the Pledge of 
 Allegiance. 
 
5. President Sallee called for presentation of certified and support employee of the month. 
 
 Dr. Simpson stated this was a new award created this year to honor our staff for their hard 
 work and dedication.   He introduced Mr. Doug Ogle, Executive Director of Personnel and 
 Secondary Education, and asked him to make the first presentation of the certified and 
 support employee of the month. 
 
 Mr. Ogle explained the award winners were chosen by a committee made up of 2 certified 
 employees, 2 support employees and himself.  Committee members go through all the 
 applicants submitted and rank each one by what was written by the person who nominated 

7



 them. The totals are then calculated with the highest number being named employee of the 
 month.  Employees are presented with a plaque. A plaque for the year will, also, be displayed 
 at the Board of Education Office with the monthly award winners’ names. 
    
 Mr. Ogle announced the award winners for August: Ms. Tina Bronk, Guthrie High School 
 Science teacher, as certified employee of the month and Ms. Donna Thornton, GUES 
 custodian, as support employee of the month.  Nomination letters were read by the staff 
 member who submitted the nominations:  Mr. Chris LeGrande, Guthrie High School 
 Principal for Ms. Bronk and Ms. Stacie Hoskins, GUES 6th grade teacher for Ms. Thornton. 
 
6A. President Sallee asked the Superintendent if there were any citizens registered to speak to 

the Board. 
       
 Superintendent Simpson stated there were no citizens registered to speak to the Board. 
 
6B. President Sallee called for any comments to the Board by Board members.   
 
 There were no comments by Board members. 
 
7. President Sallee called for the Superintendent’s Reports. 
 
 Superintendent Simpson reported on the following: 
 
 Stated we had a great start to the school year.  Main challenge we have had was dealing with 
 air conditioning problems.  Wanted to thank Mr. Jerry Gammill, Director of Facilities, for 
 the work and extra time he put in trying to keep everything up and running. 
 
 Wanted to thank Mr. Steve Cordell, Director of Transportation, and his staff for their work 
 in getting the buses running on time picking up and delivering the students.  Stated we were 
 able to add back a route this year because of having a full staff of drivers.  Also, thanked 
 Mr. Pat Hughes for his work over the summer with Transportation in helping make sure we 
 were ready to start the school year. 
 
 Opening the football season with a win over Duncan.  The team will travel to Ponca  City 
 Friday.  The game will begin at 7:00 p.m. 
 
 Success by both the Guthrie High School Cross Country and Softball teams. 
 
 Stated we are down 13 students from this time last year but, still up 185 since the 2011-2012 
 school year.  Total number of students currently is 3,538.  Are looking at all classes to see 
 where we are down in large numbers and are trying to find where those students have gone.  
 Have already checked the senior class and will begin looking at the other classes.   
 
 OSSBA/CCOSA Conference held in Oklahoma City was attended by he and Board 
 Members Ms. Gail Davis, Ms. Janna Pierson and some of the Central Office staff. 
 
 OSSBA District 6 Meeting will be held in Norman on September 18.  Anyone who wanted to 
 attend was asked to submit their name after the Board meeting.   
 

8



8. President Sallee called for presentation on ACT High School to College Success Report for 
 2013-2014 by Mr. Doug Ogle, Executive Director of Personnel and Secondary Education. 
 
 Mr. Doug Ogle and Mr. Chris LeGrande gave a power point presentation on our local ACT 
 scores.  The presentation included a five year trend which showed our district’s composite 
 score to be slightly below the state average.  The number of graduating seniors taking the 
 ACT had increased over the past three years.  Mr. Ogle and Mr. LeGrande spoke of what 
 their plans were for this year and what they were going to do to help improve scores. 
 
9. President Sallee stated he had been asked to pull Item 9A from the Consent Agenda for 

discussion. 
 
 A motion was made by Pierson and seconded by Watts to approve the Consent Agenda as 

presented excluding Item 9A. 
 
 The motion carried with 7 ayes and 0 nays. 
 
 A motion was made by Bennett-Johnson and seconded by Holtz to approve Consent Agenda 

Item 9A, Minutes of regular meeting held on August 11, 2014 and special meeting held on 
August 15, 2014. 

 
 The motion carried with 6 ayes and 1 abstention – Member Pennington abstaining. 
 
10A. President Sallee called for recommendation, consideration and action upon Gifted and 

Talented Committee for 2014-2015. 
 
 A motion was made by Pierson and seconded by Holtz to approve Gifted and Talented 

Committee for 2014-2015. 
 
 The motion carried with 7 ayes and 0 nays. 
 
10B. President Sallee called for recommendation, consideration and action upon contract with 

The Stacy Group for architectural services for 2014-2015. 
 
 A motion was made by Davis and seconded by Holtz to approve contract with The Stacy 

Group for architectural services for 2014-2015. 
 
 The motion carried with 7 ayes and 0 nays. 
 
10C. President Sallee called for recommendation, consideration and action upon proposed new 

District Policies: 
 •   E-13A   Review of Instructional Material 
 •   E-14     Districtwide Parental Involvement (Parent Bill of Rights) 
 •   F-45A    Gun Free Schools Student Suspension 
 
 A motion was made by Holtz and seconded by Watts to approved new District Policies 
 E-13A, E-14 and F-45A. 
 
 The motion carried with 7 ayes and 0 nays. 
 

9



10D. President Sallee called for recommendation, consideration and action upon proposed 
revisions to District Policies: 

 •   B-14 Board of Education Officers Clerk (Regulation) 
 •   D-37A Support Employee Rules for Conduct 
 •   E-7 School Volunteers 
 •   F-5A Transfer Policy 
 •   F-31 Policy Prohibiting Harassment, Intimidation and Bullying and 
  Procedures for Combating These Behaviors 
 •   F-41 Student Behavior and Discipline 
 •   G-3 Production of Public Records Policy  
 
 A motion was made by Watts and seconded by Holtz to approve proposed revisions to 

District Policies B-14, D-37A, E-7, F-5A, F-31, F-41 and G-3. 
 
 The motion carried with 7 ayes and 0 nays. 
 
10E. President Sallee called for recommendation, consideration and action upon Guthrie Jr. High 

Health Fair for 7th grade students October 9 and 14, 2014. 
 
 Discussion followed. 
 
 A motion was made by Pennington and seconded by Holtz to approve Guthrie Jr. High 

Health Fair for 7th grade students October 9 and 14, 2014 in accordance with Oklahoma 
Statutes as outlined in the information received from our attorney this week.  

 
 The motion carried with 7 ayes and 0 nays. 
 
10F. President Sallee called for recommendation, consideration and action upon Memorandum of 

Understanding between Meridian Technology Center and Guthrie Public Schools for 
supplemental funding for Guthrie Middle School Gateway to Technology Programs for 8th 
grade students for 2014-2015. 

 
 A motion was made by Pierson and seconded by Watts to approve Memorandum of 

Understanding between Meridian Technology Center and Guthrie Public Schools for 
supplemental funding for Guthrie Middle School Gateway to Technology Programs for 8th 
grade students for 2014-2015. 

 
 The motion carried with 7 ayes and 0 nays. 
 
10G. President Sallee called for recommendation, consideration and action upon 2014-2015 

Estimate of Needs as prepared by Putnam & Company, PLLC and 2013-2014 Financial 
Statement and the authority to publish the same. 

 
 A motion was made by Watts and seconded by Bennett-Johnson to approve 2014-2015 

Estimate of Needs as prepared by Putnam & Company, PLLC and 2013-2014 Financial 
Statement and the authority to publish the same. 

 
 The motion carried with 7 ayes and 0 nays. 
 
 

10



11. President Sallee called for proposed executive session for the purpose of discussing 
 employment of personnel, FMLA requests, resignation/separation from employment and 

transfer of position requests all as set out on the Personnel Reports, discussion of extra-duty 
assignments as listed for 2014-2015, Administrator’s Handbook and Salary Schedule for 
2014-2015, Superintendent’s contract and discussion of purchase or appraisal of real 
property, disclosure of which information would violate the confidentiality requirements  

 of state and/or federal law all pursuant to 25 OKLA. STAT. Section 307 (B) 1, 3 and 7. 
 
11A. A motion was made by Holtz and seconded by Watts to go into executive session. 
 
 The motion carried with 7 ayes and 0 nays.  Executive session began at 7:40 p.m. 
 
11B. President Sallee acknowledged the Board’s return to open session at 8:37 p.m. 
 
11C. President Sallee stated that in executive session only those items listed in Agenda 
 Item 11 were discussed and no votes were taken. 
 
12. President Sallee called for a vote on action as set out on the Personnel Reports. 
 
 A motion was made by Holtz and seconded by Watts to approve action as set out on the 

Personnel Reports. 
 
 The motion carried with 7 ayes and 0 nays. 
 
13. President Sallee called for action upon recommendation of extra-duty assignments as listed 

for 2014-2015. 
 
 A motion was made by Holtz and seconded by Bennett-Johnson to approve extra-duty 

assignments as listed for 2014-2015. 
 
 The motion carried with 7 ayes and 0 nays. 
 
14. President Sallee called for recommendation, consideration and action upon Administrator’s 

Handbook and Salary Schedule – not including the Superintendent – for 2014-2015. 
 
 A motion was made by Watts and seconded by Bennett-Johnson to approve Administrator’s 

Handbook and Salary Schedule – not including the Superintendent – for 2014-2015. 
 
 The motion carried with 7 ayes and 0 nays. 
 
15. President Sallee called for consideration and vote to deliver to Dr. Mike Simpson the Board’s 

evaluation of the Superintendent dated September 08, 2014. 
 
 A motion was made by Pierson and seconded by Bennett-Johnson to deliver to Dr. Mike 

Simpson the Board’s evaluation of the Superintendent dated September 08, 2014. 
 
 The motion carried with 7 ayes and 0 nays. 
 
16. President Sallee called for consideration and action upon amendment to Superintendent’s 

contract. 

11



 A motion was made by Bennett-Johnson and seconded by Watts to approve amendment to 
Superintendent’s contract. 

 
 The motion carried with 7 ayes and 0 nays. 
 
17. President Sallee called for recommendation, consideration and action to accept any 

resignations offered since the posting of the agenda. 
 
 Superintendent Simpson stated there were no new resignations. 
 
18. President Sallee called for discussion and possible action on new business not known 
 about or could not have been reasonably foreseen at the time of the agenda posting. 
 
 Superintendent Simpson stated there was no new business. 
 
19. A motion was made by Holtz and seconded by Watts to adjourn the meeting. 
 
 The motion carried with 7 ayes and 0 nays. 
 
 The meeting adjourned at 8:40 p.m. 
 
 
 
 
   
Kay Gammill, Minutes Clerk 
 
 
 
     
Travis Sallee, Board President   

 
 

12



13



14



 

GUTHRIE PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

ACTIVITY FUND FUNDRAISER REQUEST 

October 13, 2014 

 

 

 

 

a. Cotteral Activity, #805 Abby Candle sales 

 

b. JH FCCLA, #821  School Spirit Tumbler Sales/Mpact  

     Fundraising 

 

c. Vocal, #902   Spring Musical ticket sales &   

     donation solicitation 

 

d. Vocal, #902   Christmas Musical ticket sales &  

     donation solicitation 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



P.O. Number Date To Whom Issued Description Amount

10/07/2014 10:18:39 AM Page 1

Year Fund

Purchase Order Register
GEN FUND-FOR OP 2014-2015

GUTHRIE PUBLIC SCHOOLS

500 09/03/2014 WAL MART COMMUNITY $150-.00/H. WILSON/JH2015 11 149.52

501 09/03/2014 FIRSTBOOK BOOKS/LIBRARY/JH2015 11 430.84

502 09/03/2014 STAPLES ADVANTAGE $150.00/S.MORGAN/JH2015 11 150.00

503 09/03/2014 LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS $150.00/K. YOUNG/COTTERAL2015 11 150.00

504 09/03/2014 OFFICE DEPOT, INC. $150.00/S. MALTZ/JH2015 11 150.00

505 09/03/2014 MATTHEW DURKEE CLINICIAN/TECH ASSISTANT/BAND/2015 11 600.00

506 09/03/2014 WIRELESS TECHNOLOGIES, INC. RADIO MAINTENANCE/TRANSPORTAT2015 11 3,000.00

507 09/03/2014 JOHN VANCE AUTO GROUP REPAIRS/TRANSPORTATION2015 11 667.00

508 09/03/2014 VEX ROBOTICS, INC SUPPLIES/TECH ENG/SIEBER/JH2015 11 2,668.62

509 09/03/2014 VEX ROBOTICS, INC REPLACEMENT KEYS/TECH ENG/JH2015 11 0.00

510 09/03/2014 OKLAHOMA SECONDARY SCHOOL CONTEST ENTRIES FOR 2014-152015 11 550.00

511 09/03/2014 A&E ENTERPRISES INC. REPAIR CURRENCY COUNTER MACHI2015 11 250.00

512 09/03/2014 PEARISON INC. FLAG MATERIAL AND ACCESSORIES2015 11 800.00

513 09/03/2014 ALGY TRIMMINGS CO., INC. FLAGS FOR 2014 MARCHING SEASON2015 11 800.00

514 09/03/2014 QUILL CORPORATION $150.00/S. MURRAY/CENTAL2015 11 108.96

515 09/04/2014 WAL MART COMMUNITY $150.00/C. HENSON/COTTERAL2015 11 70.01

516 09/04/2014 SCHOOL SPECIALTY, INC. $150.00/C.HENSON/COTTERAL2015 11 79.99

517 09/04/2014 SULLIVAN SUPPLY SOUTH INC. SHOW SUPPLIES/VO-AG/HS2015 11 500.00

518 09/04/2014 FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS, INC BOOKS/LIBRARY/HS2015 11 1,421.65

519 09/04/2014 MARDEL, INC. $150.00/S. MURRAY/CENTRAL2015 11 41.04

520 09/04/2014 WAL MART COMMUNITY $150.00/L TUBBS/CENTRAL2015 11 90.00

521 09/04/2014 LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS $150.00/L. TUBBS/CENTRAL2015 11 60.00

522 09/08/2014 WAL MART COMMUNITY $150.00/T. M0NNAHAN/FOGARTY2015 11 150.00

523 09/08/2014 THE APPLE TREE $150.00/A. WILLIAMS/FOGARTY2015 11 149.69

524 09/08/2014 PATSY GAIL RITTER $150.00/P. RITTER/FOGARTY2015 11 83.00

525 09/08/2014 WAL MART COMMUNITY $150.00/C. WALLRAVEN/FOGARTY2015 11 0.00

526 09/08/2014 CDW DIRECT LLC OFFICE EQUIPMENT/COTTERAL2015 11 462.96

527 09/08/2014 WAL MART COMMUNITY $150.OO/P. DUKE/COTTERAL2015 11 102.36

528 09/08/2014 ID SPECIALISTS ID BADGE SUPPLIES/TECHNOLOGY2015 11 3,000.00

529 09/08/2014 OTA/ODLA CONFERENCE REGISTRATION/TECHN2015 11 2,375.00

530 09/08/2014 LETHA THURMAN BAUTER TRAVEL MAPS TRAINING/FOGARTY2015 11 40.00

531 09/08/2014 WAL MART COMMUNITY $150.00/E.SENZ/HS2015 11 150.00

532 09/08/2014 ALCA A;LCA CONTRACT/WALTERS/ADMIN2015 11 23,232.00

533 09/08/2014 LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS $150.00/P. RITTER/FOGARTY2015 11 67.00

534 09/08/2014 LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS $150.00/K. ROSENBACH/FOGARATY2015 11 150.00

535 09/08/2014 CDI COMPUTER DEALERS INC. LAPTOP BATTERIES/TECHNOLOGY2015 11 1,020.00

536 09/08/2014 LUBER BROTHERS, INC. LAWN MOWER/ATHLETICS2015 11 2,250.00

537 09/08/2014 WAL MART COMMUNITY $150.00/M.HUDSON/HS2015 11 150.00

538 09/08/2014 EDMENTUM, INC STUDY ISLAND SUBSCRIPTION2015 11 5,921.78

539 09/09/2014 WAL MART COMMUNITY $150.00/T.JONES/HS2015 11 150.00

540 09/09/2014 WAL MART COMMUNITY OFFICE CHAIR/SPECIAL EDUCATION2015 11 200.00

541 09/09/2014 DELL MARKETING L.P. INK CARTRIDGES/ATHLETICS2015 11 230.00

542 09/10/2014 LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS $150l.00/M NEELEY/COTTERAL2015 11 150.00

543 09/10/2014 INDIANAPOLIS RACQUET CLUB, INC. HS- TENNIS BALLS (TENNIS)2015 11 720.00

544 09/10/2014 TRUSCO MANUFACTING HASH MARKER (FB FIELD)2015 11 660.00

545 09/10/2014 SUPREME SHOW SUPPLY, LLC SUPPLIES/VO-AG/HS2015 11 500.00

546 09/10/2014 OKLAHOMA REBILITATION ASSOCIAT REGISTRATION FEE/KURIGER/HS2015 11 25.00

547 09/10/2014 TAMARA KAYE KURIGER MILEAGE REIMB. FOR WORKSHOP/SP2015 11 190.0027



P.O. Number Date To Whom Issued Description Amount

10/07/2014 10:18:46 AM Page 2

Year Fund

Purchase Order Register
GEN FUND-FOR OP 2014-2015

GUTHRIE PUBLIC SCHOOLS

548 09/11/2014 STAPLES ADVANTAGE $150.00/J.BLEVINS/JH2015 11 150.00

549 09/11/2014 WAL MART COMMUNITY $150.00/J. BERTOLINO/JH2015 11 150.00

550 09/11/2014 WAL MART COMMUNITY $150.00/J. O'CONNOR/JH2015 11 150.00

551 09/11/2014 ALCA REGISTRACTION ALCA CONFERENCE2015 11 250.00

552 09/11/2014 EDUCATIONAL DEVELOPMENT & REGISTRATION EDIT TRAINING2015 11 300.00

553 09/11/2014 DIXIE JANA SHAFFER MILEAGE REIMB. FOR WORKSHOP2015 11 56.00

554 09/11/2014 HOMETOWN RENTAL & FEED, INC. BACKPACK BLOWER/ATHLETICS2015 11 400.00

555 09/12/2014 OKLAHOMA STATE DEPARTMENT REGISTRATION/HUDSON/FOGARTY2015 11 125.00

556 09/12/2014 JENNIFER L STEVENSON HOMEBOUND MILEAGE REIMB. FOR2015 11 500.00

557 09/12/2014 ULTRA-X, INC. DIAGNOSTIC TOOLS/TECHNOLOGY2015 11 472.00

558 09/12/2014 PAUL PENLEY  OIL COMPANY, INC. FUEL PER BID/TRANSPORTATION2015 11 22,655.00

559 09/15/2014 PROSPERITY BANK TAGS & TITLES/TRANSPORTATION2015 11 436.65

560 09/15/2014 PROSPERITY BANK $150.00/M. PERRING/HS2015 11 145.20

561 09/15/2014 WAL MART COMMUNITY $150.00/S. BOEKMAN/JH2015 11 150.00

562 09/15/2014 CARTRIDGE WORLD PRITNER REFILL/SPECIAL ED2015 11 125.98

563 09/15/2014 SHERYL D MILES MILEAGE REIMB. FOR 2014-20152015 11 250.00

564 09/15/2014 CHAD CARGILL SPEED READING SOFTWARE/BENSON2015 11 200.00

565 09/17/2014 LAURA JUNE PORTER HOMEBOUND MILEAGE REIMB. FOR2015 11 500.00

566 09/17/2014 JULIE ANN MURRAY HOMEBOUND MILEAGE REIMB. FOR2015 11 500.00

567 09/17/2014 PLAYSCRIPTS, INC SCRIPTS FOR DRAMA CLASS/BERRYM2015 11 120.00

568 09/17/2014 EDUCATIONAL DEVELOPMENT & REGISTRATION/PROF DEV/FOGARTY2015 11 1,500.00

569 09/17/2014 WAL MART COMMUNITY $150.00/J. FIDDLER/GUES2015 11 150.00

570 09/17/2014 FOLLETT LIBRARY BOOK LIBRARY BOOKS/MICK/CENTRAL2015 11 1,270.25

571 09/17/2014 MARY R HESS EMBROIDERY SUPPLIES/FAVER2015 11 296.14

572 09/17/2014 CHALK'S TRUCK PARTS, INC. BUS PARTS/TRANSPORTATION2015 11 5,000.00

573 09/23/2014 OFFICE DEPOT, INC. MATERIALS - RSA FOLDERS2015 11 63.96

574 09/23/2014 ATHLON II ENTERPRISES, INC. UNIFORMS/ALL SPORTS/JH/HS2015 11 2,610.00

575 09/23/2014 JENNIFER LEE ONEILL MILEAGE REIMB FOR WORKSHOP2015 11 50.00

576 09/23/2014 MICHELLE LENAE REDUS MILEAGE REIMB FOR WORKSHOP2015 11 170.00

577 09/23/2014 EDMOND MUSIC, INC. BLANKET FOR SUPPLIES/BAND/HS2015 11 700.00

578 09/23/2014 QUILL CORPORATION TABLES/TODD/FOGARTY2015 11 3,311.87

579 09/23/2014 FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS, INC LIBRARY BOOKS/MANN/FOGARTY2015 11 2,552.82

580 09/23/2014 OKLAHOMA HOME CENTERS, INC. HS- PAINT (FOOTBALL FIELD)2015 11 639.80

581 09/23/2014 LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS $150.00/P. DUKE/COTTERAL2015 11 39.31

582 09/23/2014 MARDEL, INC. CHART PAPER & TEACHER RESOUR2015 11 0.00

583 09/23/2014 FOLLETT LIBRARY RESOURCES INC. DISTRICT SOFTWARE SUPPORT2015 11 4,000.00

584 09/23/2014 WAL MART COMMUNITY $150.00/D. REAMES/COTTERAL2015 11 150.00

585 09/23/2014 AMAZON/PROSPERERITY BANK INSTURCTIONAL BOOK/TITLE II/GU2015 11 15.95

586 09/23/2014 STENHOUSE PUBLISHING BOOK/PROF. DEVELOPEMENT/FOGAR2015 11 29.00

587 09/23/2014 HOUGHTON MIFFLIN HARCOURT PUB TEXTBOOKS/READING/GUES2015 11 2,805.17

588 09/25/2014 PROSPERITY BANK HOTEL ROOMS FOR TULSA FAIR2015 11 500.00

589 09/25/2014 DELL MARKETING L.P. COMPUTERS/TECH ENG/GRANT/JH2015 11 33,384.30

590 09/25/2014 CDW DIRECT LLC PRINTERS/TECH ENG/GRANT/JH2015 11 2,934.00

591 09/25/2014 VIRCO INC. TABLES & CHAIRS/TECH ENG/GRANT2015 11 4,170.75

592 09/25/2014 AMAZON/PROSPERERITY BANK SUPPLIES/SPECIAL ED/2015 11 146.90

593 09/25/2014 CURRICULUM ASSOC., INC. SUPPLIES/SPECIAL ED/2015 11 390.88

594 09/25/2014 OSPA REGISTRATION/OSPA CONFERENCE2015 11 450.00

595 09/25/2014 DONNA A RUSSELL MILEAGE REIMB. FOR TRAINING2015 11 104.0028



P.O. Number Date To Whom Issued Description Amount

10/07/2014 10:18:52 AM Page 3

Year Fund

Purchase Order Register
GEN FUND-FOR OP 2014-2015

GUTHRIE PUBLIC SCHOOLS

596 09/25/2014 QUILL CORPORATION SUPPLIES/SPECIAL ED/JH2015 11 507.00

597 09/25/2014 CARRIE A KOURI SUPPLIES/SPECIAL ED/2015 11 43.95

598 09/25/2014 PROSPERITY BANK BLANKET FOR FUEL/EMERGENCIES/A2015 11 500.00

599 09/25/2014 MARDEL, INC. $150.00/A. HENDERSON/CENTRAL2015 11 150.00

600 09/25/2014 WAL MART COMMUNITY $150.00/K.GAMBLE/HS2015 11 150.00

601 09/25/2014 PATRICK HUGHES EXPENSES REIMB. FOR 2014-152015 11 500.00

602 09/25/2014 UNITED HOLDINGS LLC. BUS REPAIR/TRANSPORTATION2015 11 680.00

603 09/26/2014 APPLE STORE SUPPLIES/SPECIAL ED/2015 11 3,790.00

604 09/26/2014 PERSONAL COMPUTER SYSTEMS, IN COMPUTERS/SPECIAL ED/2015 11 490.00

605 09/26/2014 DEMCO, INC LIBRARY SUPPLIES/CENTRAL2015 11 100.00

606 09/26/2014 LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS $150.00/K. THOMASON/COTTERL2015 11 150.00

607 09/26/2014 DESHILDS TRUCK SERVICE, INC. BUS REPAIRS/TRANSPORTATION2015 11 5,242.59

608 09/26/2014 DELL MARKETING L.P. COMPUTER/SPECIAL ED/2015 11 2,341.47

609 09/29/2014 CLAYTON R DRAKE MEALS PER DIEM FOR TULSA STATE2015 11 180.00

610 09/29/2014 CDW DIRECT LLC SOFTWARE/TECH ENG/JH2015 11 1,950.00

611 09/30/2014 WAL MART COMMUNITY BLANKET FOR SUPPLIES/FACS/HS2015 11 2,000.00

612 09/30/2014 PALEN MUSIC CENTER, INC. BLANKET FOR SUPPLIES/REPAIRS/B2015 11 400.00

613 09/30/2014 DUPREE SPORTS EQUIPMENT CO. UNIFORMS/GOLF/HS2015 11 730.00

614 09/30/2014 BSN SPORTS, INC. UNIFORMS/SOCCER/HS2015 11 2,550.00

615 09/30/2014 MARDEL, INC. $150.00/K. PRIVETTE/GUES2015 11 150.00

616 10/01/2014 AMAZON/PROSPERERITY BANK BOOKS FOR BOOK STUDY/OGLE/ADM2015 11 193.35

617 10/01/2014 JOHN A RHINEHART RECOGINATION PLAQUE/OGLE/ADMI2015 11 42.50

618 10/01/2014 WAL MART COMMUNITY $150.00/T. BLEWETT/COTTERAL2015 11 150.00

619 10/01/2014 WAL MART COMMUNITY $150.00/BELL/COTTERAL2015 11 150.00

620 10/01/2014 CDI COMPUTER DEALERS INC. COMPUTER/LIBRARY/COTTERAL2015 11 799.00

621 10/01/2014 SCHOLASTIC BOOK FAIRS, INC LIBRARY BOOKS/JH2015 11 150.00

622 10/01/2014 FOLLETT LIBRARY BOOK LIBRARY BOOKS & CATALOGING/COT2015 11 2,111.71

623 10/01/2014 COUGHLAN COMPANIES, INC. LIBRARY BOOKS & PROCESSING/COT2015 11 1,211.39

624 10/01/2014 RITEWAY SHREDDING DOCUMENT SHREDDING FOR DISTRIC2015 11 150.00

625 10/01/2014 WAL MART COMMUNITY $150.00/K. WALTERS/GUES2015 11 150.00

626 10/06/2014 HOOTEN OIL COMPANY, INC SUPPLIES/TRANSPORTATION2015 11 560.00

627 10/06/2014 LOGICAL RAM SOLUTIONS, INC MEMORY FOR COMPUTERS2015 11 2,190.00

628 10/06/2014 KICKINGBIRD GOLF COURSE BOYS GOLF UNIFORMS/HS2015 11 1,000.00

629 10/06/2014 FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS, INC BOOKS FOR LIBRARY/HS2015 11 2,320.08

630 10/06/2014 LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS $150.00/T. WEIR/GUES2015 11 150.00

631 10/06/2014 LEISURE HOSPITALITY MGMT, INC ROOMS FOR REGINALS/SOFTBALL/HS2015 11 831.60

632 10/06/2014 CARROT TOP INDUSTRIES, INC. FLAG FOR OFFICE/JH2015 11 14.65

633 10/06/2014 LAMPTON WELDING SUPPLY COMPAN WELDING SUPPLIES/VO-AG/HS2015 11 250.00

184,966.64Report Total : 

29



P.O. Number Date To Whom Issued Description Amount

10/07/2014 10:25:32 AM Page 1

Year Fund

Purchase Order Register
Building 2014-2015

GUTHRIE PUBLIC SCHOOLS

83 09/10/2014 KATHY E BERTWELL MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT FOR 20142015 21 500.00

84 09/10/2014 BRAD J  DAVENPORT CABINETS/VO-AG/HS2015 21 1,460.00

85 09/10/2014 GLYNES LARUE DISTRICT INTERCOM REPAIRS2015 21 2,479.40

86 09/11/2014 AAF-MCQUAY, INC. DISTRICT HVAC REPAIRS2015 21 10,000.00

87 09/17/2014 S. T. BOLDING  III DISTRICT ELECTRICAL REPAIRS2015 21 6,000.00

88 09/17/2014 HOME DEPOT/GECF WINDOW BLINDS FOR FFA2015 21 567.76

89 09/23/2014 S. T. BOLDING  III ELECTRICAL FOR FFA2015 21 1,500.00

90 09/25/2014 FLOOR TECH JANITORIAL REFINISH GYM FLOORS/HS2015 21 4,400.00

91 10/06/2014 FEDERAL CORPORATION DISTRICT HVAC PARTS & SUPPLIES2015 21 1,000.00

27,907.16Report Total : 

30



P.O. Number Date To Whom Issued Description Amount

10/07/2014 10:30:27 AM Page 1

Year Fund

Purchase Order Register
CHILD NUTRITION FUND 2014-2015

GUTHRIE PUBLIC SCHOOLS

21 09/03/2014 STEFANIE ROGERS MEAL REFUND2015 22 50.30

22 09/03/2014 JESSICA MORGAN MEAL REFUND2015 22 15.00

23 09/03/2014 HOLLEY SNOW MEAL REFUND2015 22 6.20

24 10/06/2014 AUDREY WILLETT MEAL REIMB./MOVED2015 22 20.00

91.50Report Total : 

31



DatePurOrder

10/07/2014 10:23:09 AM

Page 1
Detail Change Order Listing

Po Description / ClassificationTo Whom Issued / Detail Description

GEN FUND-FOR OP 2014-2015

As of 10/07/2014

BegPo 1
EndPo 499
Since 09/03/2014

1 07/01/2014 CITY OF GUTHRIE WATER/SEWER/& GARBAGE

WATER, SEWER AND GARBARGE FOR 2014-15 011-2620-410-000-0000-000-050    -98,112.94
011-2620-410-000-0000-000-050      7,606.70
011-2620-410-000-0000-000-050        696.51
011-2620-410-000-0000-000-050     89,674.07
125-2620-410-000-0000-000-710        657.09

Total Purchase Order 521.43

11 07/01/2014 POSTMASTER BULK MAIL FOR 2014-2015

BULK MAIL FOR 2014-2015 029-2319-810-000-0000-000-050     -1,040.00
029-2319-810-000-0000-000-050      1,112.00

Total Purchase Order 72.00

23 07/01/2014 BANCFIRST COPIER LEASE FOR JULY-SEPT.

COPIER LEASE FOR JULY - SEPTEMEBR 037-2511-440-000-0000-000-050     -2,542.76
037-2511-440-000-0000-000-050      2,464.94

Total Purchase Order -77.82

142 07/01/2014 CHALK'S TRUCK PARTS, INC. BLANKET FOR BUS PARTS/TRANSPOR

BLANKET FOR BUS PARTS 018-2740-612-000-0000-000-070     -4,495.55
018-2740-612-000-0000-000-070      5,235.00

Total Purchase Order 739.45

174 07/01/2014 WIRELESS TECHNOLOGIES, INC. LEASE/REPAIRS/SUPPLIES/TRANSPO

LEASE/REPAIRS/SUPPLIES FOR 2014-15 018-2740-430-000-0000-000-070       -950.00
018-2740-430-000-0000-000-070      2,062.50
018-2740-612-000-0000-000-070     -1,000.00
018-2740-612-000-0000-000-070        941.00

Total Purchase Order 1,053.50

183 07/01/2014 MERIDIAN TECHNOLOGY CENTER VIRTUAL CLASSROOM 2014-2015

VIRTUAL CLASSROOM FOR 2014-2015 362-1000-530-426-0000-000-705    -21,200.00
362-1000-530-426-0000-000-705     21,222.23

Total Purchase Order 22.23

190 07/02/2014 LAMPTON WELDING SUPPLY COMPANY, INC TANK RENTAL/SUPPLIES/AG/HS

TANK RENTAL FOR 2014-2015 412-1000-440-311-8000-000-705       -214.08

BLANKET FOR SUPPLIES FOR 2014-2015 412-1000-621-311-8000-000-705       -500.00
412-1000-621-311-8000-000-705        538.45
412-1000-621-311-8000-000-705        175.63

Total Purchase Order 0.00

195 07/08/2014 JOHN A RHINEHART NAME PLATE/OGLE/ADMINISTRATION

NAME PLATE FOR DOUG OGLE 045-2571-619-000-0000-000-050        -40.00
045-2571-619-000-0000-000-050         18.00

Total Purchase Order -22.00

196 07/08/2014 FEDEX OFFICE AND PRINT SERVICES BUSINESS CARDS/OGLE/ADMINISTRA

BUSINESS CARDS FOR DOUG OGLE 045-2571-619-000-0000-000-050       -100.00
045-2571-619-000-0000-000-050        123.75

Total Purchase Order 23.75

210 07/14/2014 HOMETOWN RENTAL & FEED, INC. MOWER REPAIRS/ATHLETICS

MOWER REPAIRS 119-2640-430-000-0000-000-050        -44.49

Total Purchase Order -44.49

227 07/14/2014 SCHOLASTIC READING COUNTS $150.00/K. HUDSON/FOGARTY

SHIPPING 034-1000-648-100-1050-000-110        -11.86
034-1000-648-100-1050-000-110         11.88

Total Purchase Order 0.02

272 07/23/2014 PROSPERITY BANK ROOMS FOR SUMMER CONFERENCE

3 ROOMS FOR TWO NIGHTS FOR CAREER TECH SUMMER 412-2573-580-311-8000-000-705       -498.00
412-2573-580-311-8000-000-705        542.8832



DatePurOrder

10/07/2014 10:23:09 AM

Page 2
Detail Change Order Listing

Po Description / ClassificationTo Whom Issued / Detail Description

GEN FUND-FOR OP 2014-2015

As of 10/07/2014

BegPo 1
EndPo 499
Since 09/03/2014

272 07/23/2014 PROSPERITY BANK ROOMS FOR SUMMER CONFERENCE
NFERENCE

Total Purchase Order 44.88

275 07/23/2014 JASON REECE WASHER/DRYER REPAIRS/ATHLETICS

WASHER AND DRYER REPAIRS 119-2640-430-000-0000-000-705       -350.00

Total Purchase Order -350.00

277 07/23/2014 STAPLES ADVANTAGE $150.00/K. TARRANT/HS

SUPPLIES AS PER ATTACHED 034-1000-619-100-5400-000-705       -150.00
034-1000-619-100-5400-000-705        139.94

Total Purchase Order -10.06

295 07/30/2014 WAL MART COMMUNITY $150/J.STEVENS/HIGH SCHOOL

PENCILS, DRY ERASE MARKERS, STAPLER, STAPLES,
SCISSORS, AND OTHER OFFICE SUPPLIES

034-1000-619-100-2400-000-705       -150.00
034-1000-619-100-2400-000-705        146.38

Total Purchase Order -3.62

303 07/30/2014 MARDEL, INC. $150.00/L. KROTH/HS

SUPPLIES AS PER ATTACHED 034-1000-619-239-1060-000-705       -150.00
034-1000-619-239-1060-000-705        147.76

Total Purchase Order -2.24

310 08/05/2014 MARDEL, INC. $150.00/B.COFIELD/JH

CLASSROOM SUPPLIES-
PASSES, CLASS RECORD BOOKS, BORDER, STUDY GUIDES
FOR NOVELS, COPY TRANSP., CHALK, POSTER BOX,
PLANBOOK, POSTIT NOTES, COMP NOTEBOOKS, ERASER,
STENO NOTEBOOKS, BOARD ERASER, MARKERS, STOCK
CARD, BINDER

034-1000-619-100-4000-000-610        -75.00
034-1000-619-100-4000-000-610         74.92

Total Purchase Order -0.08

316 08/07/2014 OFFICE DEPOT, INC. $150/M.MYERS/HS

PAPER, PENCILS, DRY ERASE MARKERS, PAPER, FOLDERS,
TAPE, STAPLES, AND OTHER MISC. CLASSROOM SUPPLIES

034-1000-619-100-4400-000-705       -150.00
034-1000-619-100-4400-000-705        141.73

Total Purchase Order -8.27

318 08/07/2014 LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS $150.00/K. DATIN/FOGARTY

CONSTRUCTION PAPER 034-1000-619-100-1050-000-110        -48.28
034-1000-619-100-1050-000-110         48.16

Total Purchase Order -0.12

319 08/07/2014 WAL MART COMMUNITY $150.00/K. DATIN/FOGARTY

SUPPLIS AS PER ATTACED 034-1000-619-100-1050-000-110        -71.84
034-1000-619-100-1050-000-110         68.02

Total Purchase Order -3.82

320 08/07/2014 WAL MART COMMUNITY $150.00/J. PRIVETTE/FOGARTY

INK 034-1000-611-100-1050-000-110        -65.00
034-1000-611-100-1050-000-110         64.95

CONTAINERS AND TAPE 034-1000-619-100-1050-000-110        -35.00
034-1000-619-100-1050-000-110         33.52

Total Purchase Order -1.53

321 08/07/2014 MARDEL, INC. $150.00/J. PRIVETTE/FOGARTY

PENCIL SHARPENER 034-1000-619-100-1050-000-110        -25.00
034-1000-619-100-1050-000-110         20.79

CLASSROOM SUPPLIES 034-1000-619-100-1050-000-110        -25.00
034-1000-619-100-1050-000-110         27.93

Total Purchase Order -1.28

324 08/07/2014 OFFICE DEPOT, INC. $150.00/R.MESHEW/HS 33



DatePurOrder

10/07/2014 10:23:09 AM

Page 3
Detail Change Order Listing

Po Description / ClassificationTo Whom Issued / Detail Description

GEN FUND-FOR OP 2014-2015

As of 10/07/2014

BegPo 1
EndPo 499
Since 09/03/2014

324 08/07/2014 OFFICE DEPOT, INC. $150.00/R.MESHEW/HS
$150/R.MESHEW/HIGH SCHOOL
PAPER, PENS, PENCILS, AND OTHER MISC. CLASSROOM
SUPPLIES

034-1000-619-100-3300-000-705       -150.00
034-1000-619-100-3300-000-705        141.70

Total Purchase Order -8.30

326 08/07/2014 MARDEL, INC. $150.00/C.BOYD/GUES

CLASSROOM SUPPLIES 034-1000-619-100-2200-000-125        -30.24
034-1000-619-100-2200-000-125         28.73

Total Purchase Order -1.51

327 08/07/2014 LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS $150.00/C, BOYD/GUES

CLASSROOM DECORATIONS 034-1000-619-100-2200-000-125        -60.37
034-1000-619-100-2200-000-125         59.90

Total Purchase Order -0.47

332 08/11/2014 BOYCE EQUIP. & PARTS CO., INC. BLANKET FOR BRAKES AND SEALS

BRAKES AND SEALS 018-2740-612-000-0000-000-070       -167.58
018-2740-612-000-0000-000-070        156.13

Total Purchase Order -11.45

334 08/11/2014 WAL MART COMMUNITY $150/T.HAYNES/HS

GENERAL OFFICE/CLASSROOM SUPPLIES AS PER
ATTACHED

034-1000-619-100-5400-000-705       -150.00
034-1000-619-100-5400-000-705        119.04

Total Purchase Order -30.96

337 08/11/2014 WAL MART COMMUNITY 150.00/S. COCHRANE/JH

CLASSROOM SUPPLIES-  EARBUDS, PAPER, PENCILS, TAPE,
TISSUE, AND OTHER MISC. SUPPLIES FOR CLASSROOM USE

034-1000-619-494-1130-000-610       -150.00
034-1000-619-494-1130-000-610        149.80

Total Purchase Order -0.20

339 08/11/2014 MARDEL, INC. $150.00/T. WILKERSON/JH

CLASSROOM 150.00 - CLASSROOM SUPPLIES: FOLDERS,
PENCILS, PEN, PAPER, ETC.....

034-1000-619-100-2250-000-610        -50.00
034-1000-619-100-2250-000-610         39.94

Total Purchase Order -10.06

342 08/11/2014 B & C BUSINESS PRODUCTS, INC $150.00/D.HAYES/GUES

CLASSROOM SUPPLIES 034-1000-619-100-1050-000-125       -150.00
034-1000-619-100-1050-000-125        120.82

Total Purchase Order -29.18

346 08/11/2014 WAL MART COMMUNITY $150.00/B. STONE/GUES

CLASSROOM SUPPLIES 034-1000-619-239-1050-000-125       -150.00
034-1000-619-239-1050-000-125        148.02

Total Purchase Order -1.98

347 08/11/2014 MARDEL, INC. $150.00/T. KING/COTTERAL

3 10 PACK OF LANYARDS $4.99 EACH TOTAL $14.97
1 BOOK POCKETS (25 PER PACK) $4.99
2 12 PK NAME BADGES $5.99 EACH TOTAL $11.98
1 TIMER$7.99  1 NAME PLATES (36 PACK) 3.99
1 STAMP SET $9.99   1 POLKADOT CUTOUTS $3.29
2 INK PADS (WASHABLE) $4.99 EACH TOTAL $9.98
5 UTILITY CADDIES FOR TABLES $6.99TOTAL $34.95
1 WELCOME TO SCHOOL BULLETIN BOARD $12.99
1 BULLETIN BOARD BORDER $3.99
2 FILE FOLDERS $7.99 EACH TOTAL $15.98

034-1000-322-100-1024-000-120       -135.09
034-1000-322-100-1024-000-120        130.80

Total Purchase Order -4.29

348 08/11/2014 WAL MART COMMUNITY $150.00/K. ICE/JH
34



DatePurOrder

10/07/2014 10:23:09 AM

Page 4
Detail Change Order Listing

Po Description / ClassificationTo Whom Issued / Detail Description

GEN FUND-FOR OP 2014-2015

As of 10/07/2014

BegPo 1
EndPo 499
Since 09/03/2014

348 08/11/2014 WAL MART COMMUNITY $150.00/K. ICE/JH
1 PENCIL SHARPNER
2 INK CARTRIDGES
PAPER, BINDERS, MISCELLANEOUS PENCILS/MARKERS
RUNNER MAT FOR CHEMISTRY AREA
BATTERIES
LIGHT BULBS FOR HEAT LAMP

034-1000-619-100-2250-000-610       -150.00
034-1000-619-100-2250-000-610        143.68

Total Purchase Order -6.32

351 08/11/2014 STAPLES ADVANTAGE $150.00/A.BARRIE/GUES

CLASSROOM SUPPLIES 034-1000-619-100-1050-000-125        -50.00
034-1000-619-100-1050-000-125         49.48

Total Purchase Order -0.52

352 08/11/2014 WAL MART COMMUNITY $150.00/A. BARRIE/GUES

CLASSROOM SUPPLIES 034-1000-619-100-1050-000-125       -100.00
034-1000-619-100-1050-000-125         94.98

Total Purchase Order -5.02

353 08/11/2014 WAL MART COMMUNITY $150.00/G. JARNAGIN/GUES

CLASSROOM SUPPLIES 034-1000-619-100-1050-000-125       -150.00
034-1000-619-100-1050-000-125        149.49

Total Purchase Order -0.51

354 08/11/2014 MARDEL, INC. $150.00/D.LONGNECKER/GUES

CLASSROOM SUPPLIES 034-1000-619-100-1050-000-125        -50.00
034-1000-619-100-1050-000-125         40.00

Total Purchase Order -10.00

355 08/11/2014 WAL MART COMMUNITY $150.00/D. LONGNECKER/GUES

CLASSROOM SUPPLIES 034-1000-619-100-1050-000-125       -100.00
034-1000-619-100-1050-000-125        109.70

Total Purchase Order 9.70

358 08/13/2014 SCHOOL SPECIALTY, INC. $150.00/C. LYONS/CENTRAL

PLEASE ORDER ON LINE.  SEE EMAIL. 034-1000-619-100-1050-000-130       -150.00
034-1000-619-100-1050-000-130        149.83

Total Purchase Order -0.17

360 08/13/2014 WAL MART COMMUNITY $150.OO/S. HOSKINS/GUES

CLASSROOM SUPPLIES 034-1000-619-100-1110-000-125        -70.00
034-1000-619-100-1110-000-125         78.53

Total Purchase Order 8.53

361 08/13/2014 MARDEL, INC. $150.00/S. HOSKINS/GUES

CLASSROOM SUPPLIES 034-1000-619-100-1110-000-125        -50.00
034-1000-619-100-1110-000-125         46.90

Total Purchase Order -3.10

363 08/13/2014 MIDWEST PRINTING & PUBLISHING CO. BUS. CARDS/LETTERHEAD/CENTRAL

250 BUSINESS CARDS AND LETTERHEAD 056-2530-550-000-0000-000-130        -60.00
056-2530-550-000-0000-000-130         58.00

Total Purchase Order -2.00

367 08/13/2014 JOHN A RHINEHART UNIFORM VESTS/CROSS COUNTRY/HS

HS- (24) SAFETY VEST @ 12.00= $288.88
CROSS COUNTRY VEST TO RUN ON ROADS

SHIPPING $15.00

119-1000-657-838-0000-000-705       -303.00
119-1000-657-838-0000-000-705        288.00

Total Purchase Order -15.00

368 08/13/2014 CARROT TOP INDUSTRIES, INC. AMERICA-OKLAHOMA FLAGS/HS

 (2)  AA230- AMERICAN FLAGS @ 35.50= 71.00 119-2630-619-800-0000-000-705       -174.0035



DatePurOrder

10/07/2014 10:23:09 AM

Page 5
Detail Change Order Listing

Po Description / ClassificationTo Whom Issued / Detail Description

GEN FUND-FOR OP 2014-2015

As of 10/07/2014

BegPo 1
EndPo 499
Since 09/03/2014

368 08/13/2014 CARROT TOP INDUSTRIES, INC. AMERICA-OKLAHOMA FLAGS/HS
       (2)  AD7920K- OKLAHOMA FLAG @ $44.00

       SHIPPING $10.00

119-2630-619-800-0000-000-705        164.88

Total Purchase Order -9.12

371 08/14/2014 WESTERN GLASS & ATV, INC. WINDSHIELD/

NEW WINDSHIELD FOR  2005 FORD 350 1-TON 018-2650-612-000-0000-000-070       -225.00
018-2650-612-000-0000-000-070        195.00

Total Purchase Order -30.00

372 08/14/2014 WAL MART COMMUNITY $150.OO/G.SALAS/HS

VIDEOS; CLEANING, OFFICE, AND MISC. CLASSROOM
SUPPLIES

034-1000-619-100-3100-000-705       -150.00
034-1000-619-100-3100-000-705        147.65

Total Purchase Order -2.35

373 08/14/2014 WAL MART COMMUNITY $150/S.BERRYMAN/HS

PENS, PENCILS, PAPER, CLIPS, TAPE, NOTE PADS, PAINT,
CLIP BOARDS, MARKERS, HIGHLIGHTERS, FOLDERS, AND
OTHER MISC. SUPPLIES

034-1000-619-100-4000-000-705       -150.00
034-1000-619-100-4000-000-705        149.13

Total Purchase Order -0.87

374 08/14/2014 WAL MART COMMUNITY $150/K.BLAKEMORE/HS

PENS, PENCILS, HIGHLIGHTERS, POST-ITS, STAPLES,
PAPER CLIPS, LABELS, BINDERS, AND OTHER MISC. OFFICE
SUPPLIES

034-2120-619-000-0000-000-705       -150.00
034-2120-619-000-0000-000-705        149.67

Total Purchase Order -0.33

377 08/14/2014 LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPLIES/COTTERA

(4B100 LAKESHORE STORAGE BOXES...5 RED @ $4.99
TOTAL $24.95, 5 GREEN @ $4.99 TOTAL $24.95, 5 ORANGE @
$4.99 TOTAL $24.95, 5 YELLOW @$4.99  TOTAL $24.95, 4 BLUE
@4.99 TOTAL $24.95, RA 802 DOMINOES 12 SET @24.99
TOTAL $299.88, RA 587 FOAM NUMBER DICE 12 SET $29.99
TOTAL $359.99

051-1000-619-100-1024-000-120        -25.00

Total Purchase Order -25.00

378 08/14/2014 WAL MART COMMUNITY $150/B. BRANDON/COTTERAL

PRINTER INK $100.00
PLASTIC TUBS $30.00
PLASTIC FOLDERS $20.00

034-1000-619-239-1012-000-120       -150.00
034-1000-619-239-1012-000-120        149.87

Total Purchase Order -0.13

379 08/14/2014 WAL MART COMMUNITY $150.00/S. DOWNS/COTTERAL

 PKG AAA BATTERIES FOR WIRELESS HEADPHONES $13.97,
1 PRINTER CARTRIDGE HP 61 $29.79, 1 PKG COLORED
CARD STOCK $25.00, 1 PKG COLORED SHARPIE PENS $6.00

034-1000-619-100-1024-000-120        -75.00
034-1000-619-100-1024-000-120         73.97

Total Purchase Order -1.03

382 08/14/2014 MARDEL, INC. $150.00/P. BOHLMAN/GUES

CLASSROOM SUPPLIES 034-1000-619-100-1050-000-125        -40.00
034-1000-619-100-1050-000-125         40.90

Total Purchase Order 0.90

383 08/14/2014 WAL MART COMMUNITY $150.00/C BRASSARD/GUES

CLASSROOM SUPPLIES 034-1000-619-100-1360-000-125       -150.00
034-1000-619-100-1360-000-125        149.98

Total Purchase Order -0.02

384 08/14/2014 MARDEL, INC. $150.00/K. ABBOTT/COTTERAL

CHART PAPER $30.00
DRY ERASE CHART PAPER BOARD $70.00

034-1000-619-100-1024-000-120       -150.00
034-1000-619-100-1024-000-120        144.6336



DatePurOrder

10/07/2014 10:23:09 AM

Page 6
Detail Change Order Listing

Po Description / ClassificationTo Whom Issued / Detail Description

GEN FUND-FOR OP 2014-2015

As of 10/07/2014

BegPo 1
EndPo 499
Since 09/03/2014

384 08/14/2014 MARDEL, INC. $150.00/K. ABBOTT/COTTERAL
CONSTRUCTION PAPER 10.00
CRATES/TUBS $20.00
BOOKS WITH TAPES $20.00

Total Purchase Order -5.37

385 08/14/2014 WAL MART COMMUNITY $150/A.SNOW/HS

TRASH CAN, INK FOR PRINTER, MOUSEPAD, WALL
MOUNTING TAPE, BULLETIN BOARD PAPER, PENCIL
SHARPENER, DESK SKIRT, DESK SUPPLIES, AND OTHER
MISC. CLASSROOM SUPPLIES

034-1000-619-100-5400-000-705       -150.00
034-1000-619-100-5400-000-705        137.76

Total Purchase Order -12.24

386 08/14/2014 STAPLES ADVANTAGE $150/A.CLOUD/HS

STAPLER, TAPE DISPENSE, PAPER CLIPS, DRY-ERASE
MARKERS, AND OTHER MISC. CLASSROOM SUPPLIES

034-1000-619-100-4000-000-705        -50.00
034-1000-619-100-4000-000-705         40.22

Total Purchase Order -9.78

387 08/14/2014 WAL MART COMMUNITY $150/A.CLOUD/HS

DESK DRAWER ORGANIZER, WALL FILES, CALENDAR,
SHEET PROTECTORS, 3 HOLE PUNCH, AND OTHER MISC.
CLASSROOM SUPPLIES

034-1000-619-100-4000-000-705       -100.00
034-1000-619-100-4000-000-705         97.42

Total Purchase Order -2.58

389 08/14/2014 SCHOLASTIC CLASSROOM MAGAZINES $150.00/K.HUDSON/FOGARTY

25 SUBSCRIPTIONS TO SCHOLASTIC NEWS 034-1000-648-100-1050-000-110       -130.63
034-1000-648-100-1050-000-110        131.25

SHIPPING 034-1000-648-100-1050-000-110        -19.37
034-1000-648-100-1050-000-110         13.13

Total Purchase Order -5.62

390 08/14/2014 MARDEL, INC. $150.00/T. JORDAN/CENTRAL

BOOKS, PAPER, MISC CLASSROOM MATERIAL AND SUPPLIES 034-1000-619-100-1050-000-130       -150.00
034-1000-619-100-1050-000-130        148.54

Total Purchase Order -1.46

393 08/18/2014 WAL MART COMMUNITY $150.00/B.PRESCOTT/COTTERAL

1 COLORED CARD STOCK  FOR CAR TAGS $3.97
2 INDEX CARDS FOR NAMES $3.68, 1 TAPE DISPENSER
$4.97, 4 CHAIRS FOR READING CENTER $4.00 EACH TOTAL
$16.00, 2 BAG CHAIRS FOR CENTER $6.97 EACH TOTAL
$13.94, 2 STICKEE PADDLE GAME-MOTOR SKILLS $5.00
TOTAL $10.00, 2 MY SWEET LOVE BABIES FOR HOME
CENTER $19.97 EACH TOTAL $39.94, 2 MATCH BOX CARS
$4.97 EACH TOTAL $9.94, 3 CLEAR PAPER PROTECTORS
TOTAL $5.58, 2-3 RING BINDERS $7.88

034-1000-619-100-1012-000-120       -107.83
034-1000-619-100-1012-000-120         92.36

Total Purchase Order -15.47

395 08/18/2014 LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS $150.00/L. BEEBY/COTTERAL

149.73-150.00-ITEMS FOR LITERACY AND MATH CENTERS
WORD FAMILIES, BEGINNING SOUNDS, PHONICS-LETTER
REGONITION, BULLETIN BOARD BORDER
MATH CENTERS:  ITEMS FOR ADDITION, NUMBER
FORMATION, NUMBER RECOOGNITION-ADDITION AND
SUBTRACTION

034-1000-619-100-1024-000-120       -150.00
034-1000-619-100-1024-000-120        149.73

Total Purchase Order -0.27

398 08/18/2014 B & C BUSINESS PRODUCTS, INC $150.00/K. HIGGINS/GUES

CLASSROOM SUPPLIES 034-1000-619-100-1050-000-125       -150.00
034-1000-619-100-1050-000-125        149.99

Total Purchase Order -0.01

402 08/18/2014 WAL MART COMMUNITY $150.00/A. FREDERICK/CENTRAL 37



DatePurOrder

10/07/2014 10:23:09 AM

Page 7
Detail Change Order Listing

Po Description / ClassificationTo Whom Issued / Detail Description

GEN FUND-FOR OP 2014-2015

As of 10/07/2014

BegPo 1
EndPo 499
Since 09/03/2014

402 08/18/2014 WAL MART COMMUNITY $150.00/A. FREDERICK/CENTRAL
SCHOOL SUPPLIES AND BOOKS 034-1000-619-100-1050-000-130        -92.89

034-1000-619-100-1050-000-130         77.88

Total Purchase Order -15.01

403 08/18/2014 SCHOOL SPECIALTY $150.00/T.LAUSEN/HS

SUPPLIES AS PER ATTACHED 034-1000-619-100-5400-000-705       -150.00
034-1000-619-100-5400-000-705        143.85

Total Purchase Order -6.15

406 08/18/2014 WAL MART COMMUNITY $150.00/A.MOFFITT-JONES/HS

PAPER, FOLDERS, PENCILS, TAPE, AND OTHER MISC.
CLASSROOM SUPPLIES

034-1000-619-100-4000-000-705       -100.00
034-1000-619-100-4000-000-705         96.97

Total Purchase Order -3.03

410 08/18/2014 WAL MART COMMUNITY $150.00/S.MICK/HS

STAPLER, PENCILS, PENS, DRY ERASE MARKERS, SADDLE
SOAP, PAPER CLIPS, CHALK, PENCIL SHARPENER, MANILLA
FOLDERS, LEGAL PADS, CPU SPEAKERS

034-1000-619-100-3300-000-705       -150.00
034-1000-619-100-3300-000-705        143.59

Total Purchase Order -6.41

411 08/18/2014 OFFICE DEPOT, INC. $150.00/R.BURCHAM/HS

PENS AND OTHER MISC. CLASSROOM SUPPLIES 034-1000-619-100-5400-000-705       -150.00
034-1000-619-100-5400-000-705        134.41

Total Purchase Order -15.59

412 08/18/2014 OFFICE DEPOT, INC. $150.00/J.MILLER/HS

VARIOUS TEACHER SUPPLIES 034-1000-619-311-8000-000-705       -150.00
034-1000-619-311-8000-000-705        146.70

Total Purchase Order -3.30

415 08/18/2014 WAL MART COMMUNITY $150.00/L. THORP/FAVER

CLASSROOM SUPPLIES 034-1000-619-430-5400-000-710       -150.00
034-1000-619-430-5400-000-710        147.63

Total Purchase Order -2.37

416 08/18/2014 WAL MART COMMUNITY $150.00/M. HEARD/FAVER

CLASSROOM SUPPLIES 034-1000-619-430-4000-000-710       -150.00
034-1000-619-430-4000-000-710        149.79

Total Purchase Order -0.21

417 08/18/2014 STAPLES ADVANTAGE $150.00/R. MARTIN/FAVER

CLASSROOM SUPPLIES 034-1000-619-430-4400-000-710       -150.00
034-1000-619-430-4400-000-710        140.80

Total Purchase Order -9.20

418 08/18/2014 TRUMAN ARNOLD COMPANY UNLEADED FUEL PER BID/TRANSPOR

1000 GALLONS UNLEADED FUEL @3.1729 019-2740-625-000-0000-000-070     -3,172.90
019-2740-625-000-0000-000-070      3,131.66

Total Purchase Order -41.24

419 08/18/2014 OFFICE DEPOT, INC. $150.00/T.FLANIGAN/HS

DESK CHAIR, MARKERS, TAPE, STAPLES, AND OTHER MISC.
SUPPLIES

034-1000-619-100-4400-000-705       -150.00
034-1000-619-100-4400-000-705        149.99

Total Purchase Order -0.01

421 08/18/2014 WAL MART COMMUNITY $150.00/E.BERTELS/HS

CLASSROOM SUPPLIES, CRAFT SUPPLIES, OFFICE
SUPPLIES, CLEANING SUPPLIES, ETC.

034-1000-619-100-4000-000-705       -150.00
034-1000-619-100-4000-000-705        145.57

Total Purchase Order -4.43

422 08/18/2014 WAL MART COMMUNITY $150.00/L.BAKER/HS 38



DatePurOrder

10/07/2014 10:23:09 AM

Page 8
Detail Change Order Listing

Po Description / ClassificationTo Whom Issued / Detail Description

GEN FUND-FOR OP 2014-2015

As of 10/07/2014

BegPo 1
EndPo 499
Since 09/03/2014

422 08/18/2014 WAL MART COMMUNITY $150.00/L.BAKER/HS
SUPPLIES: PAPER, PENCILS, PENCIL SHARPENERS, TRASH
CANS, ETC.

034-1000-619-100-2800-000-705       -150.00
034-1000-619-100-2800-000-705        149.80

Total Purchase Order -0.20

423 08/20/2014 WAL MART COMMUNITY $150.00/S. REDING/JH

STAPLER, STAPLES, TAPE, STICKY TACK, FOLDERS,
HANGING FOLDERS, SCISSORS, ECT....

HAND BROOM
PAPER NOTEBOOKS
DRYERASE MARKERS AND ERASERS
DICTIONARIES

034-1000-619-239-1050-000-610        -80.00
034-1000-619-239-1050-000-610         99.79

Total Purchase Order 19.79

424 08/20/2014 MARDEL, INC. $150.00/S. REDING/JH

POSTERS, BORDERS AND TEACHER BOOKS 034-1000-619-239-1050-000-610        -70.00
034-1000-619-239-1050-000-610         48.38

Total Purchase Order -21.62

426 08/20/2014 WAL MART COMMUNITY $150.00/L. JONES/JH

STAPLER, P4EN, NOTEBOOK PAPER,
POST-IT-NOTES,TISSUES, CRAFT STICKS, WHITEBOARD
MARKERS, TAPE DISPENSER, TAPE REFILLS, INDEX CARDS,
PAPER CLIPS, STAPLES, HANGING FILE FOLDER TABS,
COPOSITION BOOKS

034-1000-619-100-1110-000-610       -150.00
034-1000-619-100-1110-000-610        149.66

Total Purchase Order -0.34

427 08/20/2014 WAL MART COMMUNITY $150.00/R. GILLETT/JH

OFFICE SUPPLIES PAPER CLIPS, TAPE, STAPLES, FILE
FORLDERS, NOTEBOOKS, PAPER, PENCILS, ERASERS, DRY
ERASE MARKERS, CLASSROOM LA\IBRARY BOOKS

034-1000-619-100-1110-000-610       -150.00
034-1000-619-100-1110-000-610        143.27

Total Purchase Order -6.73

428 08/20/2014 WAL MART COMMUNITY $150.00/L. PORTER/JH

PENCILS, PAPER, 2 BEAN BAGS CHAIRS, FOLDERS, PENS,
BINDERS, ETC.....

034-1000-619-239-1050-000-610       -150.00
034-1000-619-239-1050-000-610        146.28

Total Purchase Order -3.72

429 08/20/2014 WAL MART COMMUNITY $150.00/S. WILLIAMS/GUES

CLASSROOM SUPPLIES 034-1000-619-100-1050-000-125       -150.00
034-1000-619-100-1050-000-125        149.05

Total Purchase Order -0.95

431 08/20/2014 OFFICE DEPOT, INC. $150.00/A. ROSS/JH

PAPER FOLDERS, PENCILS, BLANK CD'S PRINTER INK
PRINTER PAPER

034-1000-619-100-3000-000-610       -150.00
034-1000-619-100-3000-000-610        144.36

Total Purchase Order -5.64

432 08/20/2014 MARDEL, INC. $150.00/A. RIFE/JH

STAPLER, TAPE DISPENSER, TAPE REFILLS,
CONSTRUCTION PAPER, DESK ORGANIZER, BULLETIN
BOARD SET FROM MARDELS, COLORED PENCILS
BINDERS,ADHESIVE TO HANG POSTERS, SCISSORS, PLAIN
FILE FOLDRS BOOK TAPE ETC...

034-1000-619-239-1050-000-610       -100.00
034-1000-619-239-1050-000-610         17.55

Total Purchase Order -82.45

433 08/20/2014 AMANDA M RIFE $150.00/A. RIFE/JH

STAPLER, TAPE DISPENSER, TAPE REFILLS,
CONSTRUCTION PAPER, DESK ORGANIZER, BULLETIN
BOARD SET FROM MARDELS, COLORED PENCILS
BINDERS,ADHESIVE TO HANG POSTERS, SCISSORS, PLAIN

034-1000-619-239-1050-000-610        -50.00
034-1000-619-239-1050-000-610         73.66

39



DatePurOrder

10/07/2014 10:23:09 AM

Page 9
Detail Change Order Listing

Po Description / ClassificationTo Whom Issued / Detail Description

GEN FUND-FOR OP 2014-2015

As of 10/07/2014

BegPo 1
EndPo 499
Since 09/03/2014

433 08/20/2014 AMANDA M RIFE $150.00/A. RIFE/JH
FILE FOLDRS BOOK TAPE ETC...

Total Purchase Order 23.66

434 08/20/2014 WAL MART COMMUNITY $150.00/V. BARKER/JH

CLASSROOM 150.00
PENS, PENCILS, MARKERS, BINDERS, PAPER, STAPLES,
PAPER CLIPS, BINDER CLIPS

034-1000-619-100-8700-000-610       -150.00
034-1000-619-100-8700-000-610        144.23

Total Purchase Order -5.77

435 08/20/2014 WAL MART COMMUNITY $150.00/T. DAYTON/JH

EXPO MARKERS, ERASERS, PENS, PENCILS, BINDER CLIPS,
BATTERIES, DRY REASE BOARDS

034-1000-681-100-2200-000-610       -150.00
034-1000-681-100-2200-000-610         75.17

Total Purchase Order -74.83

436 08/20/2014 WAL MART COMMUNITY $150.00/J. BRIGGS/JH

PENCILS, PENS, PAPER, STAPLES, STAPLER, MARKERS
ETC...

034-1000-619-100-1110-000-610       -150.00
034-1000-619-100-1110-000-610        147.23

Total Purchase Order -2.77

446 08/20/2014 WAL MART COMMUNITY $150.00/J. CHAPPELL/JH

hAND SANITIXER, KLEENEX, PENS, PENCILS, PAPER, TACKS,
STAPLES, PAPERCLIPS, WHITE OUT, LYSOL HAND WIPES

034-1000-619-100-3300-000-610       -150.00
034-1000-619-100-3300-000-610        131.22

Total Purchase Order -18.78

448 08/20/2014 OFFICE DEPOT, INC. $150.00/B.PERRING/HS

CLASSROOM SUPPLIES 034-1000-619-100-3000-000-705       -150.00
034-1000-619-100-3000-000-705        148.38

Total Purchase Order -1.62

449 08/22/2014 STAPLES ADVANTAGE $150.00/C. GARRETT/GUES

CLASSROOM SUPPLIES 034-1000-619-100-1050-000-125        -75.00
034-1000-619-100-1050-000-125         65.46

Total Purchase Order -9.54

452 08/22/2014 WAL MART COMMUNITY $150.00/N. BRADLEY/GUES

CLASSROOM SUPPLIES 034-1000-619-100-1050-000-125       -100.00
034-1000-619-100-1050-000-125         97.25

Total Purchase Order -2.75

457 08/22/2014 MARDEL, INC. $150.00/T.WRIGHT/FOGARTY

INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPLIES
NUMBERLINE
POSTERS
CHART PAPER

034-1000-681-100-1050-000-110        -50.00
034-1000-681-100-1050-000-110         21.95
034-1000-681-100-1050-000-110         26.97

Total Purchase Order -1.08

459 08/22/2014 WAL MART COMMUNITY $150.00/J. SIEBER/JH

6+ WRITING MATERIALS; PENS, PAPER, ERASERS, TAPE,
PAPERCLIPS, SUPPLIES, FOLDERS. ETC....

034-1000-619-317-8700-000-610       -150.00
034-1000-619-317-8700-000-610          0.06
034-1000-619-317-8700-000-610        149.61

Total Purchase Order -0.33

460 08/22/2014 DEMCO, INC $150.00/B. CREED/JH

PENS, PENCILS, ERASERS, SHARPIES, HIGHLIGHTERS,
CLOCK, LABEL PROTECTORS

034-2220-619-000-0000-000-610       -150.00
034-2220-619-000-0000-000-610        149.97

Total Purchase Order -0.03

462 08/22/2014 WAL MART COMMUNITY $150.00/A. BRYANT/FOGARTY

RUG AND 2 BIG JOE CHAIRS 034-1000-654-100-1050-000-110       -150.00
034-1000-654-100-1050-000-110        149.61

40



DatePurOrder

10/07/2014 10:23:09 AM

Page 10
Detail Change Order Listing

Po Description / ClassificationTo Whom Issued / Detail Description

GEN FUND-FOR OP 2014-2015

As of 10/07/2014

BegPo 1
EndPo 499
Since 09/03/2014

462 08/22/2014 WAL MART COMMUNITY $150.00/A. BRYANT/FOGARTY
Total Purchase Order -0.39

463 08/22/2014 WAL MART COMMUNITY $150.00/C.PORTER/HS

GENERAL CLASSROOM SUPPLIES 034-1000-619-239-1060-000-705        -96.11
034-1000-619-239-1060-000-705         81.23

Total Purchase Order -14.88

466 08/22/2014 WAL MART COMMUNITY $150.00/P. WILSON/GUES

CLASSROOM SUPPLIES 034-1000-619-100-1050-000-125        -90.00
034-1000-619-100-1050-000-125         88.78

Total Purchase Order -1.22

467 08/22/2014 MARDEL, INC. $150.00/P. WILSON/GUES

CLASSROOM SUPPLIES 034-1000-619-100-1050-000-125        -60.00
034-1000-619-100-1050-000-125         59.83

Total Purchase Order -0.17

468 08/22/2014 WAL MART COMMUNITY $150.00/S. YOST/GUES

CLASSROOM SUPPLIES 034-1000-619-100-1050-000-125       -150.00
034-1000-619-100-1050-000-125        148.79

Total Purchase Order -1.21

474 08/22/2014 WAL MART COMMUNITY $150.00/A. THOMPSON/CENTRAL

SUPPLIES AS PER ATTACHED 034-2120-619-000-0000-000-130       -150.00
034-2120-619-000-0000-000-130        148.61

Total Purchase Order -1.39

475 08/25/2014 SCHOOL SPECIALTY, INC. CLASSROOM DESKS/SPECIAL ED

ITEM 31425933 CS CONTEMPORY  STUDENT DESK 044-1000-654-239-1050-000-610       -215.88
044-1000-654-239-1050-000-610        269.88

SHIPPING 044-1000-654-239-1050-000-610         79.00

Total Purchase Order 133.00

477 08/25/2014 MARDEL, INC. $150.00/S. FREEMAN/CENTRAL

MISC. CLASSROOM SUPPLIES 034-1000-619-100-1050-000-130       -150.00
034-1000-619-100-1050-000-130        119.85

Total Purchase Order -30.15

479 08/28/2014 STAPLES ADVANTAGE $150.00/P.JOHNSON/HS

DESK TRAYS, TAPE DISPENSER, TAPE, HOLE PUNCH,
LESSON PLAN BOOK, AND OTHER MISC. CLASSROOM
SUPPLIES

034-1000-619-100-4000-000-705       -150.00
034-1000-619-100-4000-000-705        147.89

Total Purchase Order -2.11

482 08/28/2014 WAL MART COMMUNITY $150.00/R. CANNING/JH

PENCILS, AQUARIUM EQUIPMENT AND SUPPLIES,
STAPLERS, PENCILS SHARPENERS, PAPER, KLEENEX,
ERASE BOARD CLEANER, POSTER BOARDS, PAPER CLIPS,
NOTEBOOKS, FOLDERS, CLEANING SUPPLIES, TAPE

034-1000-619-100-2250-000-610       -150.00
034-1000-619-100-2250-000-610        148.39

Total Purchase Order -1.61

483 08/28/2014 WAL MART COMMUNITY $150.00/P. HOWARD/JH

X-ACTO MODEL 1900 DESKTOP ELECTRIC PENCIL
SHARPENER, TWO -TONE GRAY, EXPO DRY ERASE MARKER
& ORGANIZER KIT, CHISEL TIP, ASSORTED, 6/....EXPO DRY
SHARPIE METALLIC PERMANENYT MARKERS,  ASSORTED
COLORS - 24 COUNT, PILOT G2 ROLLER BALL RETRACTABLE
GEL PEN, ASSORTED INK, FINE, 8 PER PACK, PILOT G2
RETRACTABLE GEL INK ROLLER BALL PEN, BOLD POINT, 12
COUNT COMPUTER SPEAKERS, BORDERS, ROOM
DECORATIONS, ETC....

034-1000-619-100-2300-000-610       -150.00
034-1000-619-100-2300-000-610        147.89

41



DatePurOrder

10/07/2014 10:23:09 AM

Page 11
Detail Change Order Listing

Po Description / ClassificationTo Whom Issued / Detail Description

GEN FUND-FOR OP 2014-2015

As of 10/07/2014

BegPo 1
EndPo 499
Since 09/03/2014

483 08/28/2014 WAL MART COMMUNITY $150.00/P. HOWARD/JH
Total Purchase Order -2.11

Total Fund 1,483.48

42



DatePurOrder

10/07/2014 10:26:56 AM

Page 1
Detail Change Order Listing

Po Description / ClassificationTo Whom Issued / Detail Description

Building 2014-2015

As of 10/07/2014

BegPo 1
EndPo 82
Since 09/03/2014

5 07/01/2014 BRANCH'S HEATING & AIR DISTRICT H/A REPAIRS AND SERV

DISTRICT H/A REPAIRS AND SERVICE 013-2640-430-000-0000-000-050     -5,109.65
013-2640-430-000-0000-000-050      4,964.20

Total Purchase Order -145.45

34 07/01/2014 OSPMA REGISTRATION FOR 2014-2015

REGISTRATION FOR JERRY GAMMILL AND KATHY BERTWELL 013-2573-860-000-0000-000-002       -100.00
013-2573-860-000-0000-000-002         80.00

Total Purchase Order -20.00

48 07/01/2014 VIRCO INC. FURNITURE/JH/HS

FURNITURE AS PER ATTACHED QUOTE #8041208 014-2620-654-000-0000-000-705    -12,154.90
014-2620-654-000-0000-000-705      8,587.80

Total Purchase Order -3,567.10

50 07/01/2014 ROBERT BROOKE & ASSOCIATES DISTRICT LOCKER&BATHROOM PARTS

DISTRICT LOCKER AND BATHROOM PARTS 013-2620-618-000-0000-000-050       -194.19
013-2620-618-000-0000-000-050        207.98

Total Purchase Order 13.79

51 07/07/2014 OKLAHOMA HOME CENTERS, INC. FIELD PAINT/ATHLETICS

FIELD PAINT AS PER ATTACHED 119-2630-618-000-0000-000-050     -1,753.95
119-2630-618-000-0000-000-050      1,784.15

Total Purchase Order 30.20

78 08/20/2014 BRANCH'S HEATING & AIR REPAIRS TO WALK IN FREEZER/ GU

REPAIRS TO WALK IN FREEZER 014-2640-430-700-0000-000-125     -4,990.00
014-2640-430-700-0000-000-125      4,974.25

Total Purchase Order -15.75

Total Fund -3,704.31

43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55



56



57



58



59



60



61



62



63



64



65



66



67



68



 
 

DARDEN SCHOOL OF BUSINESS & CURRY SCHOOL OF EDUCATION 
 

Cohort 10 Southwest Consortium Midyear Retreat 
 

January 11-14, 2015 
 

SCHEDULE AND DESCRIPTION OF EVENTS 
 

Sunday, January 11, 2015 
12:00 - 11:00 PM Arrival and check in 

Hyatt Regency Tamaya Resort and Spa 
1300 Tuyuna Trail 
Santa Ana Pueblo, NM 87004 
(505) 867-1234 
 

3:00 - 6:00 PM Program Registration and Material Pick-Up – Mountain View Foyer 
 

    Dinner on own 
 
Monday, January 12, 2015 

7:00 - 7:45  AM Breakfast & Welcome Remarks – Location Tamaya EFGH 
 

8:00 - 9:15 AM CONCURRENT SESSIONS 
Topic: Institutionalizing Change 
Materials: Johnsonville Sausages HBS 387103 
 
District: Adams 14, Provo, Tooele - Location: Hawk AB 
Faculty: Peter Robertson, Price School of Public Policy at the University of Southern California 
 
District: Los Lunas, Las Cruces, Carson - Location: Badger ABC 
Faculty: Joe Harder, Darden School of Business 
 
District: Yuma, Salt Lake, Ogden - Location: Wolf ABC 
Faculty: Martin Davidson, Darden School of Business 
 

9:15 - 9:30 AM Break 
 

9:30 - 10:00 AM Workshop: District by District – Refer to last page of this agenda for workshop locations 
 

10:00 - 10:45 AM Workshop: School by School  
 

11:00 - 12:15 PM ROUND ROBIN SESSIONS 
Materials: Difficult Conversations, Chapter 1, “Sort Out the Three Conversations” 
District: Adams 14, Provo, Tooele - Location: Hawk AB 
Faculty: Martin Davidson, Darden School of Business 
 
Materials: Creating Energizing Workplaces 
District: Los Lunas, Las Cruces, Carson - Location: Badger ABC 
Faculty: Joe Harder, Darden School of Business 
 
Materials: Vignettes  
District: Yuma, Salt Lake, Ogden - Location: Wolf ABC 
Faculty: Peter Robertson, Price School of Public Policy & William Robinson, Darden/Curry PLE 
 

69



12:15 - 1:30 PM Lunch - Location: Tamaya EFGH 
 

1:30 - 2:30 PM Workshop: School by School 
 

2:30 - 2:45 PM Break 
 

2:45 - 4:00 PM ROUND ROBIN SESSIONS 
Materials: Difficult Conversations, Chapter 1, “Sort Out the Three Conversations” 
District: Yuma, Salt Lake, Ogden - Location: Wolf ABC 
Faculty: Martin Davidson, Darden School of Business 
 
Materials: Creating Energizing Workplaces 
District: Adams 14, Provo, Tooele - Location: Hawk AB 
Faculty: Joe Harder, Darden School of Business 
 
Materials: Vignettes  
District: Los Lunas, Las Cruces, Carson - Location: Badger ABC 
Faculty: Peter Robertson, Price School of Public Policy & William Robinson, Darden/Curry PLE 
 

4:00 - 4:15 PM Break 
 

4:15 - 5:15 PM  Workshop: School by School  
 

5:00 - 6:15 PM Personal time 
 

6:15 - 8:15 PM Reception & Dinner -  Location: Cottonwoods Event Pavilion 
 

8:15 -  PM Work in District Teams 
 

70



 
Tueday, January 13, 2015 

7:00 - 7:45 AM Breakfast - Location: Tamaya EFGH 
 

8:00 - 9:15 AM ROUND ROBIN SESSIONS 
Materials: Difficult Conversations, Chapter 1, “Sort Out the Three Conversations” 
District: Los Lunas, Las Cruces, Carson - Location: Badger ABC 
Faculty: Martin Davidson, Darden School of Business 
 
Materials: Creating Energizing Workplaces 
District: Yuma, Salt Lake, Ogden - Location: Wolf ABC 
Faculty: Joe Harder, Darden School of Business - 
 
Materials: Vignettes 
District: Adams 14, Provo, Tooele - Location: Hawk AB 
Faculty: Peter Robertson, Price School of Public Policy & William Robinson, Darden/Curry PLE 
 

9:15 - 9:30 AM Break 
 

9:30 - 10:30 AM Workshop: School-by-School 
 

10:30 - 10:45 AM Break 
 

10:45 - 12:00 PM Workshop: District-by-District 
 

12:00 - 1:00 PM Lunch - Location: Tamaya EFGH 
 

1:15 - 2:30 PM CONCURRENT SESSIONS 
Topic: Transformational Organizational Effectiveness 
Materials: Battalion Chief James Scott of The Lynchburg Fire Department UVA-OB-0625 
 
District: Adams 14, Provo, Tooele - Location: Hawk AB 
Faculty: Peter Robertson, Price School of Public Policy at the University of Southern California 
 
District: Los Lunas, Las Cruces, Carson - Location: Badger ABC 
Faculty: Joe Harder, Darden School of Business 
 
District: Yuma, Salt Lake, Ogden - Location: Wolf ABC 
Faculty: Martin Davidson, Darden School of Business 
 

2:30 - 2:45 PM Break 
 

2:45 - 4:30 PM Workshop: School by School 
Materials: School 90 Day Plans 
 
District: Adams 14, Provo, Tooele - Location: Hawk AB 
District: Los Lunas, Las Cruces, Carson - Location: Badger ABC 
District: Yuma, Salt Lake, Ogden - Location: Wolf ABC 
 

4:30 - 5:00 PM Workshop: District by District 
Topic: District Leaders Share Commitments 
 

5:00 - 6:15 PM Personal time 
 

6:15 - 8:15 PM Reception & Dinner – Location: Cottonwoods Event Pavilion 
 

8:15 -  PM Optional Work in District Teams 
 

71



 
Wednesday, January 14, 2015 

7:00 - 7:45 AM Breakfast - Location: Tamaya EFGH 
 

8:00 - 9:45 AM CONCURRENT SESSIONS  
Topic: Personal Barriers Created to Stop Change 
Materials: John Wolford (A) UVA-OB-0167 

Manage Your Energy, Not Your Time 
 

District: Las Cruces, Los Lunas, Carson Provo, Tooele – Location Badger ABC 
Faculty: Joe Harder, Darden School of Business 
 
District: Adams 14, Ogden, Salt Lake, Yuma – Location Wolf ABC 
Faculty: Martin Davidson, Darden School of Business  
 

9:45 - 10:15 AM Program Closing – Location Tamaya ABCD 
Presenters: Paul Koehler, WestEd & William Robinson, Darden/Curry PLE 

 

72



73



74



75



76



77



78



79



80



81



82



83



84



85



86



87



88



89



90



91



92



93



94



95



96



Center	For	Communication	and	Engagement	
220	Midway	Dr.	Norman	OK	73072	

www.okcce.com	
	

	

 
AGREEMENT FOR PROFSSIONAL SERVICES 

WITH 
Guthrie Public Schools 

 
Agreement between the Guthrie Public Schools named above 
(hereinafter referred to as “Client”) and the Center for 
Communication and Engagement, (hereinafter referred to as 
“CC&E”) for Fiscal Year 2014‐2015 (“Fiscal Year”). 
  

IT IS AGREED: 
  
I.        (CC&E) shall provide communications support and advice 

including services such as but not limited to: drafting press 
releases and media statements, responding to Open Records 
Requests, media coaching and interview responses, 
presentations, event planning, publications, and social media 
to Client as directed by the CEO, Superintendent or the 
President of the Board of Education, as provided below.    

  
II.      Client shall pay CC&E the sum of Seven Hundred Dollars 

($700.00) for 2014-2015 basic communications and 
professional services program and be entitled to the following: 

  
A.              CC&E shall provide Client with a 50 percent (50%) 

discount on professional/counselor fees and expenses 
(see discounted fees in item IV) billed in each calendar 
month of the Fiscal Year, which shall not be 
cumulative   

  
B.        Contracted member shall receive priority status for 

communications assistance                

97



Center	For	Communication	and	Engagement	
220	Midway	Dr.	Norman	OK	73072	

www.okcce.com	
	

	
 
 

C.        CC&E shall send Client a copy of any CC&E   
   publications, white papers, tip sheets 

 

D.        CC&E shall provide monthly tip sheets/scripts to 
address crisis and/or seasonal communication needs  

 
E.         CC&E shall provide the hourly rates set forth below  
   which are discounted from the CC&E’s regular hourly  
   rates; and 

  
F.               CC&E shall provide the availability of an on-call staff 

counselors after hours for consultation during board 
meetings Monday through Friday until 10:30 p.m. 

  
III.    CC&E will not charge Client for any of the following 

expenses incurred by the CC&E in the representation of 
Client: 

  
A.              Long-distance telephone charges; and 

  
B.              Facsimile transmissions between CC&E and Client. 
 
 

IV.    Client shall compensate CC&E for professional services 
provided by CC&E to Client on an hourly basis, billed as 
follows: 

  
                        Partners:          $100.00 
                        And/Or   

                        Projects/PR Campaigns/Events/Publications:     
      as quoted 

98



Center	For	Communication	and	Engagement	
220	Midway	Dr.	Norman	OK	73072	

www.okcce.com	
	

	

  
V.    Travel time may be billed at one-half the rates set forth above 

for travel outside of the greater OKC metropolitan area. 
  
VI.  The following expenses incurred in the representation of Client 

by CC&E shall be reimbursed by Client: 
  

A.             Actual charges incurred for out-of-office copy, courier, 
and express mailing services; and 

  
B.   Lodging and airfare, if necessary to be provided by the 

client.  
 
VII.    CC&E shall submit statements to Client for fees and 

expenses for calendar months in which fees and expenses are 
incurred.  Monthly summaries of fees and expenses will be 
provided to the CEO/Superintendent. 

  
 

 “Client” 
  
  By:                                                                       
 
 
___________________________________       ________________ 
Board President or Superintendent                                  Date           
                    
 

  
___________________________________       ________________ 
Center for Communication & Engagement   Date            
              

99



100



101



102



103



104



105



106



107



108



109



110



111



112



113



114



115



116



117



118



119



120



121



122



123



124



125



126



127



128



129



130



131



132



133



134



135



136



 

                                                                                               
Guthrie Public Schools 

Memo 

To: Dr. Simpson and Guthrie Board of Education   

From: Carmen Walters, Director of Federal Programs/Elementary Education 

Date:    August 21, 2014 

Re: Professional Development Committee for 2014 – 2015     

 
I recommend the following persons to serve on the Professional Development Committee 
for this current school year: 
 
 
Donna Russell   Teacher  GHS   3 
(Committee Chair) 
 
  
Cara Henson   Teacher  Cotteral  2 
Lesley Cotton   Teacher  Central   1 
Kristin Knapp   Teacher  Fogarty  2 
Susan Davison   Administrator  GUES   3 
Stacie Hoskins   Teacher  GUES   1 
Shari Yost   Teacher  GUES   1 
Sharolyn LeGrande  Teacher  JH   2 
Diana Meek   Teacher  GHS   1 
Martha Heard   Teacher  Faver   2 
Gina Wright   Parent   Fogarty  1 
Carmen Walters  Administrator  Admin.  
 
 
  

137



 
GUTHRIE BOARD OF EDUCATION                                              E-21 
                  PROPOSED REVISION 10-13-14 
 

 
Adoption Date:     Revision Date(s):                                                          Page 1 of 1 
                               Proposed Revision:  10-13-14 

     
COLLEGE COURSEWORK STUDENT 

 
 
The Guthrie Board of Education believes that students should be encouraged to prepare themselves for study beyond 
high school when possible. 
 
Therefore, all junior and senior students who wish to attend college courses may request a concurrent enrollment 
schedule form the high school principal. 
 
The superintendent will designate a staff member who will make personal contact with every junior sophomore and 
their parents or guardians, individually or in groups, during the fall spring semester to present materials and to 
explain the concurrent enrollment program. 
 
The superintendent will post notices in at least two places conspicuous to students calling attention to the concurrent 
enrollment program and naming the contact person. 
 

138



 
GUTHRIE BOARD OF EDUCATION                                              E-32 
         PROPOSED REVISION 10-13-14 
 

 
Adoption Date:     Revision Date(s):                                                          Page 1 of 1 
                               Proposed Revision:  10-13-14 

    
VALEDICTORIAN AND SALUTATORIAN (REGULATION) 

 
 
The Valedictorian of the graduating class will be chosen as the person with the highest grade point average for the 
student's freshman, sophomore, junior and senior year.  The grades are averaged at the end of the students seventh 
semester.  The last semester’s grades for seniors will not be used. 
 
The Salutatorian of the graduating class shall be the graduating student having the second highest grade point 
average. 
 
Grades for all seniors shall be averaged at the end of the last grading period before the end of the second semester.  
Class ranks will be figured according to these averages, then a final grade point and class rank will be figured at the 
end of semester when all grades are recorded on the permanent record. 
 
The Valedictorian and Salutatorian will be determined by their total Grade Point Average to the tenths place. 
 
A valedictorian is defined as a student who has achieved the highest degree of academic excellence in school.  To be 
considered for valedictorian or salutatorian, students must be enrolled at Guthrie High School at the beginning of 
their senior year.   
 
Further criteria for this honor is listed in the Guthrie High School Parent-Student Handbook and reviewed annually. 
 

139



 
GUTHRIE BOARD OF EDUCATION                                              E-35 
         PROPOSED REVISION 10-13-14 
 

 
Adoption Date:    Revision Date(s): 06-08-2009                                                          Page 1 of 1 
                 Proposed Revision:  10-13-14 

       
GRADUATION REQUIREMENTS 

 
 
The Guthrie Board of Education recognizes that a 12 year course of study in certain specific subject areas has 
proven to be beneficial in assisting students to become productive citizens and to prepare for advanced study. 
Therefore, it is policy of the Board of Education that a minimum of twenty-five (25) units of credit be earned in the 
subject areas listed below to be eligible for graduation. Twenty-one (21) of the twenty-five (25) units must be earned 
in the 10th, 11th, and 12th grades. The following core courses are required:  Specific course requirements for 
graduation are listed in the Guthrie High School Parent-Student Handbook and reviewed annually. 
 
English (Four Years of English)      4 units 
 
Mathematics (Algebra I and above)                                     3 units 
   
Science                                                                                                   3 units    
            Biology                                                          1 unit 
            Lab Science                                                   1 unit 
            Elective Science from approved list             1 unit 
 
Social Studies                                                                                             3 units 
            American History                                          1 unit 
            Oklahoma History                                          ½ unit 
            World History                                                1 unit 
            Government                                                   ½ unit 
 
Fine Arts (such as Music, Art, or Drama, or 1 unit of Speech)                 1 unit 
 
Computer Technology or the same Foreign Language                              2 units 
 
 
                                                Total Required Core Courses                   16 units 
                                                Total Electives                                            9 units 
                                                TOTAL UNITS                                        25 units 
 
 
Vo-Tech students may substitute 6 units from Vo-Tech school for one unit of Math and one unit of Science. 
 
All students are required to be enrolled in at least six subjects each semester. 
 
Seniors are required to be enrolled in a full schedule, although this may include a combination of college and local 
hours if local requirements are met. 
 
A student may not be enrolled in more than two English classes in a semester. 
 
Students in their 11th year (juniors) may apply at the beginning of their junior year for early graduation. Each 
application will be considered by the Board on an individual, case by case basis. The Guthrie Schools policy on 
early graduation is the same as the state policy. 
 

140



 
GUTHRIE BOARD OF EDUCATION                                              E-44 
                   PROPOSED REVISION 10-13-14 
 

 
Adoption Date: 09-08-2003                               Revision Date(s):                                                          Page 1 of 7 
                     Proposed Revision: 10-13-14 

          

INTERNET-BASED INSTRUCTION 
 
 
I.  Statement of Purpose 
 
Internet-based instructional courses provide flexibility not available with traditional classroom methods.  Students 
may benefit from being able to proceed through course work at an individual pace and by having access to 
information and course materials at convenient times and places.  Consistent with sound educational principles, it is 
the intention of the Board of Education of the Guthrie School District (“School District”) to make full use of the 
Internet for the delivery of educational materials.  Internet-based instructional courses approved by the Board of 
Education for use in the School District are not viewed as a substitute for direct, face-to-face student and teacher 
interactions, but as a means of expanding course offerings, access to instructional resources, and the ability of the 
School District to bring the world of knowledge to its students.   
 
II.  Definitions 
 
(a) Internet-based instructional courses.   Courses conducted by way of web-based instruction, whether 

synchronous or asynchronous, or two-way interactive video instruction.  The terms “internet-based” and 
“web-based” instruction are used interchangeably in this Policy.   

 
(b) Synchronous instruction.  Instruction occurring through real time interaction between instructor and 

student.  Regular classroom instruction and two-way interactive video instruction are examples of 
synchronous instruction.  Internet-based instruction requiring real time interaction between student and 
instructor as the primary format of instruction is also synchronous instruction. 

 
(c) Asynchronous instruction.  Asynchronous instruction does not depend upon real time interaction between 

student and teacher.  Asynchronous instruction allows the student to engage in learning activities anywhere, 
at anytime.  

 
(d) Two-way interactive video instruction.  Two-way interactive video instruction consists of real time 

(synchronous) interaction between student(s) and instructor by means of an electronic medium providing 
both audio and video signal.  Students and instructors participating in two-way interactive video instruction 
may both see and hear each other in an approximation of real-time.   

 
III.  Approval of Curriculum 

 
The Board of Education of the School District shall review and approve all Internet-based instructional courses to be 
offered for instructional purposes and/or high school  credit.  Credit may not be granted for such courses except 
upon approval of the Board of Education of the School District.  The State Board of Education reserves the right to 
request information and materials sufficient to evaluate the proposed course.  Additionally, credit may not be 
granted to students participating in Internet-based courses from a remote site except upon approval of the State 
Board of Education and the Board of Education of the School District.   Courses offered for credit by means of 
Internet-based instruction shall be aligned with the Priority Academic Student Skills (PASS) and any additional 
criteria established by the School District for course selection.   

 
Requests to the Board of Education for approval of specific courses to be offered by means of Internet-based 
instruction shall include, without limitation, the following information: (i) a narrative description of the course, 
including learning objectives, course materials and requirements for satisfactory completion of course work, (ii) the 
nature and frequency of graded and ungraded assignments, (iii) the manner in which instructors will evaluate course 
work and communicate such evaluations to students, and (iv) the number of credits to be awarded and whether 
credits will be awarded on a pass/fail or graded basis.   

141



 
GUTHRIE BOARD OF EDUCATION                                              E-44 
                   PROPOSED REVISION 10-13-14 
 

 
Adoption Date: 09-08-2003                               Revision Date(s):                                                          Page 2 of 7 
                     Proposed Revision: 10-13-14 

 
Internet-based courses offered by a career technology center that are taught by a certified teacher and provide for 
teaching and learning of the appropriate skills and knowledge in the PASS may, upon approval by the State Board of 
Education and the Board of Education of the School District, be counted for academic credit and toward meeting the 
state graduation requirements.  Internet-based courses or career technology courses utilizing integrated or embedded 
skills for which no PASS have been adopted by the State Board of Education may be approved by the Board if such 
courses incorporate standards of nationally recognized professional organizations and are taught by certified 
teachers.   
 
The number of students which each instructor may supervise in courses offered by means of Internet-based 
instruction shall be established by the Board of Education on a course-by-course basis.  Oklahoma Statutes limiting 
the number of students public school teachers may supervise in each period of instruction and the total number of 
students allowed daily shall apply to synchronous web-based instruction and two-way interactive video courses.  
The number of students each instructor may be required to supervise in asynchronous web-based courses shall not 
exceed ten students in any given course. 
 
IV.  Instructors and Staffing 
 
The Principal at each school site offering on-line courses shall designate a certified staff member to assist students 
enrolling in online courses and serve as a liaison to the online teachers and providers.  A certified staff member shall 
also be designated by the Principal to monitor students approved for internet instruction offered at or through non-
school sites. 

 
Instructors of Internet-based courses (i) must be certified in Oklahoma, or (ii) if the course originates out of state, 
must be certified in the state of origin to teach in the content area of the course offered, or (iii) must be a faculty 
member at an accredited institution of higher education possessing the specific content expertise necessary to teach 
the course.  Instructors of two-way interactive video and web-based courses shall be provided in-service training 
pertaining to the methodology of instructional delivery and the technical aspects of distance learning.   
 
V.  General Policies and Procedures 

 
  Students enrolled on a full-time basis shall be authorized to enroll, for credit, in approved Internet-based 
instructional courses.  For courses offered by the Guthrie School District, ordinary enrollment procedures and rules 
shall be followed.  For remote Internet-based instruction courses, students must apply for enrollment.  The Principal 
at each site offering courses by means of remote Internet-based instruction shall make available, in the Principal's 
office, an application form for enrollment in such courses.  Applications for enrollment in remote Internet-based 
instruction will be evaluated and approved by the Principal or the Principal's designee subject to conditions and 
restrictions imposed by this Policy.  Applications should be approved if the Principal or Principal's designee 
determines that enrollment will further specific educational needs of the student which cannot be met by traditional 
classroom studies.  Only those enrollments approved by the Principal or the Principal’s designee shall be eligible for 
credit approved by the Board of Education.     

 
Students whose enrollment application for Internet-based courses have been approved shall, before the beginning of 
instruction, deliver to the site Principal a parental/guardian contractual agreement and consent form addressing the 
students' participation in the Internet-based instructional program and acknowledging receipt of specific information 
regarding the course, including grading criteria, time for completion of course work, testing and attendance 
requirements, and  the responsibility for the  costs of course materials, equipment, and supplies.  A student whose 
enrollment application is rejected may appeal such action to the Superintendent.  Only students who have enrolled in 
Internet-based instructional courses with the approval of the site Principal or Superintendent will be eligible for 
credit upon completion of the required course work.  The Board of Education may, based on its assessment of the 
need for or value of particular Internet-based courses, provide credit which shall count toward student credit 
requirements and graduation.  Alternatively, the Board of Education may limit or deny credit for Internet-based 
courses for purposes of calculating student grade point averages or for academic or other honors.  The School 

142



 
GUTHRIE BOARD OF EDUCATION                                              E-44 
                   PROPOSED REVISION 10-13-14 
 

 
Adoption Date: 09-08-2003                               Revision Date(s):                                                          Page 3 of 7 
                     Proposed Revision: 10-13-14 

District is not liable for any fees or charges incurred for any Internet-based course for a student who has failed to 
comply with this policy and procedures. 

 
 The School District may authorize enrollment on a part-time basis utilizing Internet-based courses for students 

who have dropped out of school or have been suspended from school provided such student was enrolled at any time 
in a public school in this state during the previous three (3) school years.  Additionally, the Superintendent of the 
School District may authorize an emergency transfer, subject to approval by the State Board of Education, due to the 
unavailability of remote or on-site Internet-based instruction by course title in the district of residence of a student 
identified in need of drop-out recovery or alternative education services, provided such student was enrolled at any 
time in a public school of this state during the previous three (3) school years.   

 
The School District may contract to provide remote Internet-based courses to children in a residential facility; a 
treatment program or center, including a facility operated pursuant to the Cerebral Palsy Act; a therapeutic foster 
home; or a specialized foster home or agency-contracted home.  The latter must be under the supervision of and 
certified by the Department of Human Services (“DHS”). The School District may, with Board of Education 
approval, contract its services inside or outside the District’s boundaries. 
 
Likewise, the School District may offer opportunities for Internet-based courses as a part of an IEP, a Section 504 
Plan, or in connection with District approved and facilitated home or home bound instruction arrangements or the 
equivalent of those arrangements. 

 
The School District may also contract to provide remote Internet-based courses to children who do not reside in the 
United States.  Such children shall not be counted in the average daily membership of the School District.  Services 
provided for this purpose, require a contract approved by the Board of Education.  The student or his/her parent or 
guardian must bear the entire cost of services provided by the District. 

 
Students earning credit by means of Internet-based instruction shall participate in all assessments required by the 
Oklahoma School Testing Program.  No student shall be allowed to participate in these assessments at a place other 
than the school site at which the student is enrolled.   

 
Students participating in Internet-based courses from a remote site are responsible for providing their own 
equipment and Internet access, unless the School District chooses to provide the equipment.   

 
Instructors and students participating in Internet-based instruction are responsible for complying with all federal, 
state and local statutes, regulations, and ordinances and with all Board of Education policies, rules and regulations 
regarding the course work and use of School District facilities and computer networks including, without limitation, 
regulations governing copyright and trademark infringement, the posting of images on the World Wide Web, 
Federal Communications Commission rules pertaining to public broadcasting of audio and video signals, and 
student and education records privacy.   
 
VI.  Privacy Statement 
 
Although the School District will use reasonable efforts to safeguard the privacy and confidentiality of identifiable 
information concerning students and course work transmitted during the course of the student's participation in 
Internet-based instruction, transmissions by means of the Internet cannot be made absolutely secure.  The School 
District will have no liability for disclosure of identifiable information, including educational records, due to errors 
in transmission or the unauthorized acts of third parties.   

 
The School District will not use identifiable information or individual student data obtained through participation in 
Internet-based instructional courses for any purposes other than those that support the instruction of the individual 
student.  The School District may collect information concerning its Internet-based instruction on an aggregate and 
disaggregate basis for use in evaluation of the instructional program or for other purposes not directly related to any 
individual student.  Test results for students enrolled in Internet-based courses, including regularly enrolled and 

143



 
GUTHRIE BOARD OF EDUCATION                                              E-44 
                   PROPOSED REVISION 10-13-14 
 

 
Adoption Date: 09-08-2003                               Revision Date(s):                                                          Page 4 of 7 
                     Proposed Revision: 10-13-14 

alternative education students, shall be disaggregated and reported.  Such information will not be traceable to any 
particular student, nor will such information be used to identify or contact any particular student by the School 
District or any third party. 
 
VII.  Cooperative Agreements 
 
Internet-based instructional courses may be submitted for approval of the Board of Education in cooperation with 
courses offered by other school districts.  In such event, the School District shall enter into an interlocal cooperative 
agreement with each cooperating school district.  Prior to the beginning of instruction, the School District and each 
cooperating school district shall, by means of contractual agreement, address the allocation of costs and expenses, 
dates and times of course offerings, bell schedules, instructor evaluations, student behavior, selection of instructional 
materials, student grades and grading policies, and teacher loads and employment issues.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

144



 
GUTHRIE BOARD OF EDUCATION                                              E-44 
                   PROPOSED REVISION 10-13-14 
 

 
Adoption Date: 09-08-2003                               Revision Date(s):                                                          Page 5 of 7 
                     Proposed Revision: 10-13-14 

SUPPLEMENTAL ONLINE COURSE PROCEDURES 
 
Upon request, the district will provide supplemental learning opportunities using online technology in a non- 
traditional classroom setting to students enrolled in the district.  Supplemental online courses are an optional avenue 
of instruction for district enrolled students.  All existing requirements related to student progression including 
retention, promotion, and grade assignment are the same for the district’s online students as they are for students 
enrolled in traditional courses.  The district shall ensure that students have the opportunity to advance through the 
supplemental online course at their own pace so long as the supplemental online course completion corresponds 
with the standard course completion schedule of the district or the student’s Individualized Education Program (IEP) 
or 504 Plan.   
 
Definition of Terms 
 
 A. “Supplemental online course”   
  

An online program that allows students who are enrolled in a public school to supplement their education 
by enrolling part time in online courses that are educationally appropriate for the student, which are equal 
to the equivalent of classroom instruction time required for student attendance and participation by the 
district. 

 
 B. “Educationally appropriate” 
 

For the purposes of supplemental online courses, educationally appropriate means any instruction that is 
not substantially a repeat of a course or portion of a course that the student has successfully completed, 
regardless of the grade of the student, and regardless of whether a course is similar or identical to the 
instruction that is currently offered in the school district.   The determination of educationally appropriate 
will be made by the district.   
 

Access to Supplemental Online Courses 
 
Only public school students enrolled in the district will be granted access to supplemental online courses.  The 
district provides enrolled students the opportunity to participate in supplemental online courses that comply with the 
standard curriculum of the district.  Once a student has made a request to enroll in supplemental online course(s), the 
district will take necessary steps to determine the educational appropriateness of the request and to make online 
course(s) available to that student.  Whether a requested online course is educationally appropriate for a student will 
be determined by the principal/curriculum director or his or her designee.  Students may take supplemental online 
courses from online course providers selected and approved by the district that meet the criteria established by the 
Oklahoma State Board of Education (OSBE).  The district shall not limit a student’s access to supplemental online 
courses by either policy or application of internal or customary procedures.  However, students taking supplemental 
online courses from a remote location will be responsible for providing their own equipment and Internet access. 
 
 
Funding 
 
The district shall provide funding for an enrolled student’s participation in online courses in an amount not to exceed 
the previous year’s general fund per pupil expenditure.  District students will be allowed to take up to the academic 
equivalent of five (5) hours of supplemental online instruction per day at no cost to the student.  Students wishing to 
take more online course instruction may do so at their own cost.  The district is not responsible to pay an online 
course provider for online course instruction expenses incurred by a student that exceed the pro-rated portion of the 
general fund per pupil expenditure for the student.  The district will bear no responsibility for payment or collection 
of any outstanding funds or fees owed by a student to an online course provider. 
 
 

145



 
GUTHRIE BOARD OF EDUCATION                                              E-44 
                   PROPOSED REVISION 10-13-14 
 

 
Adoption Date: 09-08-2003                               Revision Date(s):                                                          Page 6 of 7 
                     Proposed Revision: 10-13-14 

School Day and Attendance Standards 
 
Public school students enrolled at the district may take supplemental online courses from a location inside or outside 
of the school site location and may take supplemental online courses outside the normal school hours of operation.  
Students who elect to enroll in supplemental online courses, regardless of when or where taken, are still required to 
complete the equivalent number of hours of instruction as regularly enrolled students in the district and must satisfy 
the same attendance requirements of the district.   
 
Students enrolled in supplemental online courses must meet all state mandated compulsory attendance requirements 
and are not exempt from state truancy laws.  Attendance and participation in a supplemental online course shall be 
monitored in accordance with district policy and determined by documented student/teacher/course interaction that 
may include, but is not limited to, online chats, emails, and posting/submission of lessons.  The student may be 
counted “in attendance” when the supplemental online course provider provides evidence of student/teacher/course 
interaction that demonstrates student progress toward learning objectives and demonstrates regular student 
engagement in course activity.  Supplemental online course providers shall make available to students, parents, and 
the district, reports that reflect daily attendance and participation. Such attendance/participation reports shall be 
provided to parents and the district on a weekly basis via electronic format.  The supplemental online course 
provider must provide evidence that the student is making appropriate progress weekly and such reports shall be sent 
to the designated resident district office via electronic format.  
 
Student Eligibility, Admissions and Enrollment 
 
Online supplemental courses that are educationally appropriate shall be offered to all qualifying district students 
who meet the following criteria: 
 

A. The district offers individual academically approved and educationally appropriate online 
supplemental courses to students who are enrolled in the district.  Students enrolled in 
supplemental online courses must meet all enrollment and eligibility criteria set by the district's 
residency policy, the Oklahoma State Board of Education Rules, and state law.  Only students who 
are enrolled in the district for the current school year are eligible to enroll in supplemental online 
courses.   

 
B. The admission process for students taking one or more supplemental online courses through the 

district shall be the same for students enrolled in traditional coursework. 
 
C. The district shall allow for ongoing and continuous enrollment for supplemental online courses 

that are compliant with state law and all applicable State Board of Education rules.  Students may 
have input as to the selection of supplemental online course providers but the final determination 
and selection of the providers is left to the discretion of the district.   

 
D. Students enrolled in supplemental online courses shall have their progress monitored by the 

supplemental online course provider weekly.  Progress reports shall be transmitted to the district’s 
designated representative and the student’s parent or guardian via electronic format.  Such reports 
shall be reviewed by the district at least twice per month.   

 
E. All public school districts in Oklahoma shall recognize course credit issued for courses authorized 

through the Supplemental Online Course Procedures. 
 
F. Online course providers shall officially notify the district and parents in writing of the completion 

of each course the student takes within five (5) business days of completion.  Course grades must 
be reported in the form of a percentage or in a manner consistent with district grading policies.  
The district shall use its established grading scale to convert the percentage to a letter grade or 
other notation consistent with district grading policies for transcript purposes.  

146



 
GUTHRIE BOARD OF EDUCATION                                              E-44 
                   PROPOSED REVISION 10-13-14 
 

 
Adoption Date: 09-08-2003                               Revision Date(s):                                                          Page 7 of 7 
                     Proposed Revision: 10-13-14 

  
G. District policies regarding grading scales and credits earned shall be applied to supplemental 

online courses under the same criteria as courses offered by the district.  A grade assigned for 
course credit from a supplement online course shall be treated the same as any other course 
offered by the district.   

 
H. Online course providers must report any change in a student’s status (moving, dropping a course, 

etc.) immediately upon discovery or notification of the student’s change in status.   
 
Appeal Process 
 
If a student’s enrollment in a supplemental online course is denied based on a determination by the district that the 
course is not educationally appropriate, the parents or guardians of the student may appeal that determination to the 
district Superintendent.  The district will notify the OSBE, Director of Instructional Technology, of any denial of a 
student’s enrollment in online supplemental course(s), the reason for the denial, and any correspondence or 
information the district received in support of the student taking the online course.   
 
Grace Period 
 
A student may withdraw from a supplemental online course within fifteen (15) calendar days from the first day of a 
supplemental online course enrollment without academic penalty.  A student who withdraws from any supplemental 
online course is still obligated to complete the equivalent number of classroom hours of education instruction that is 
required of students in the district in accordance with state law and district policy.  The district shall not be required 
to pay an online course provider for any student enrollment of less that fifteen (15) calendar days. 
 
Extracurricular and Co-curricular Activities 
 
Students enrolled in one or more supplemental online course may participate in extracurricular activities sponsored 
by the district in accordance with district eligibility rules and policies, the Oklahoma Secondary Schools Athletic 
Association (OSSAA) rules and regulations, and any other rules and regulations of a private association governing 
regulation of the interscholastic activities and contests of schools. 
 
Student Assessments 
 
Each student enrolled in one or more online course will participate in required state-level academic assessments 
administered pursuant to state law in the same manner as other regularly enrolled students within the state.  The 
results of the assessments shall be released to the district and the online course provider.  No student will be allowed 
to enroll in an online course without submission of a signed Education Student Assessment Results Release Form or 
FERPA waiver.   
 
Special Education Students 
 
The district shall provide supplementary aids and services, program modifications, supports for personnel and 
accommodations set forth in a student’s IEP or Section 504 Plan to enable a student to take supplemental online 
courses that have been determined to be educationally appropriate for the student by the student’s IEP or 504 team 
members.  Provisions in the IEP for related services shall be the responsibility of the district where the student is 
enrolled in accordance with the Individuals with Disabilities Education Act (IDEA).  Enrollment in a supplemental 
online course does not abdicate, modify or alter the district’s legal obligation under the IDEA. 
 
Reference:  OKLA. STAT. tit. 70 § 1-111 
 

147



 
GUTHRIE BOARD OF EDUCATION                                                    F-19B 
                  PROPOSED REVISION 10-13-14 
 

 
Adoption Date: 07-25-2005                               Revision Date(s):                                                          Page 1 of 3 
        Proposed Revision: 10-13-14 

 
POLICY PROTECTING STUDENT PRIVACY ON DISTRICT 

WEBSITES AND TELEVISION BROADCASTS 
 
 
I. Directory Information Generally. 
 

A. Pursuant to District policies F-19 and F-20 and the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act 
(FERPA), a parent may advise the District that they do not want certain types of “directory 
information” disclosed to the public.  If a parent should do so, the District will honor this request 
for privacy regardless of how the information would have otherwise been distributed (i.e., 
regardless of whether it was through a school yearbook, sports activity sheet, school web page or 
television broadcast). 

 
 

II. “Directory Information” never to be included on District web page or television 
broadcast. 

 
A. In order to ensure the safety and privacy of its students, the District prohibits students from 

distributing via the Internet or television broadcast their own or another student’s personal contact 
information, defined as information that may be used to locate or contact a student, including, but 
not limited to: 

 
a. Home or work address 
b. Phone number 
c. E-mail address 

 
B. In addition, the District prohibits the release of a student’s personal contact information by any 

District employee via the Internet or television broadcast. 
 
 

III. “Directory Information” not to be included on District websites or television 
broadcasts without prior written parental consent. 

 
A. Although FERPA and District Policy F-19 allow the following student information to be released 

to the public without parental consent when it has been previously identified by the District as 
“directory information”, the District will not allow this information to be released via a District 
website or District broadcast without the prior written consent of the student’s 
parent(s)/guardian(s) on the Release and Consent Form for Publication: 

 
a. Student’s photo, with full name 
b. Student’s parents’/guardians’ full names 
 

B. The District is limiting the on-line and television distribution of this information in order to 
respect the privacy and safety concerns of students and parents that could arise were such 
information released in such an expansive manner. 

  

148



 
GUTHRIE BOARD OF EDUCATION                                                    F-19B 
                  PROPOSED REVISION 10-13-14 
 

 
Adoption Date: 07-25-2005                               Revision Date(s):                                                          Page 2 of 3 
        Proposed Revision: 10-13-14 

 
IV. “Directory Information” that can be included on District websites or television 

broadcasts without consent, unless parents/guardians submit written request to 
make such information private pursuant to District Policy F-19. 

 
A. District Policy F-19 and FERPA allow schools to release “directory information” to the public 

without a parental/guardian consent when the required notice and information regarding how to 
avoid the release is provided to parents/guardians.  As stated in District Policy F-19B (II) and (III) 
above, the District has chosen to limit the disclosure of certain categories of “directory 
information” when the Internet or a television broadcast is the mode of disclosure.  However, the 
District believes that the release of the “directory information” listed below does not implicate 
additional safety or privacy concerns even if the release is via the Internet or a television 
broadcast, and will therefore allow its disclosure without prior parental/guardian consent: 

 
a. Student’s full name (without accompanying picture) 
b. Student’s grade level 
c. Student’s participation in officially recognized activities and sports 
d. Student’s degrees, honors and awards received 
e. Student’s height and weight, if member of athletic team 
f. Student’s photograph (without name) 

 
B. A parent may request that the district withhold the release of any or all of these types of 

information via a District website or television broadcast by notifying the District in writing.  Such 
a request should specify if the parents are choosing to limit the disclosure of such information only 
in the instances where the disclosure would be via a District website or television broadcast or 
whether it is a blanket request that such information never be released as provided under District 
Policy F-19. 

 
 
V. Confidential or otherwise protected information not to be included on websites or 

television broadcasts without prior parental/guardian consent. 
 

A. Due to their confidential nature under FERPA and/or to comply with federal copyright law, the 
District will not release such information via a District website or television broadcast unless a 
parent/guardian signs the Release and Consent Form for Publication: 

 
a. Student-created works 
b. Video recordings of student 
c. Audio recordings of student 
 

B. Students retain the copyright on the works they create, regardless of where they were created.  If 
created jointly with another student, these rights are owned jointly.  As explained above, students 
and their parents/guardians must consent to the release of such works on District websites or 
television broadcasts by signing the Release and Consent Form for Publication.  It is NOT 
necessary, but recommended that all student-created work be posted with the student’s copyright 
notice, which may NOT be the student’s full name.  For example only:   ©2005jdoe at eliot 
elementary 

  

149



 
GUTHRIE BOARD OF EDUCATION                                                    F-19B 
                  PROPOSED REVISION 10-13-14 
 

 
Adoption Date: 07-25-2005                               Revision Date(s):                                                          Page 3 of 3 
        Proposed Revision: 10-13-14 

 
GUTHRIE SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 
RELEASE AND CONSENT FORM FOR PUBLICATION 

 
I understand that the Guthrie School District (“District”) may wish to release information about 
District students and display student-created works on its’ websites and in its’ television 
broadcasts. I, also, understand that the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) 
affords parents and students, aged eighteen and older, the right to consent to disclosures of 
personally identifiable information contained in student education records before their release 
except to the extent that FERPA authorizes disclosure without consent. I understand that this 
request for consent is supplemental in nature, pertains solely to the release of information via 
District websites and television broadcasts and does not replace any rights or obligations under 
FERPA or the District’s policies implementing the same. I have read the attached information 
regarding the District’s policies for the release of student information and student works via 
District websites and television broadcasts. I understand that I may revoke this consent in full or 
revoke this consent as to any specific student work or student-identifying information by 
providing written notice to:  
 
Guthrie Public Schools 
Attn: ________________________  
802 East Vilas Avenue  
Guthrie OK 73044-5228  
 
I consent to the District using my child’s work and the following information about my child for 
publication on its’ websites or television broadcasts for the District’s instructional, informational, 
public relations, promotional and/or publicity purposes:  
 
• Student’s photo with full name     • Video recordings of student 
• Student’s parents’ full names     • Audio recordings of student 
• Student-created works  
 
Student’s Name (printed):___________________________________________________  
 
Grade Level: _____________________________________________________________  
 
Student’s Signature: _______________________________________________________  
 
Parents/Guardians Names (printed): __________________________________________  
 
Parents/Guardians Signatures: ______________________________________________  
 
Date: _____________________________, 2__________ 

150



GUTHRIE SCHOOL DISTRICT 
CONSENT TO RELEASE EDUCATION RECORDS  

PROTECTED BY THE FAMILY EDUCATIONAL RIGHTS AND PRIVACY ACT  
REV. OCTOBER 2008 

 
 I understand that the Guthrie School District (“District”) may wish to release information about 
District students for various purposes and to display student-created works on the District’s websites and 
television broadcasts.  I also understand that the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) 
affords parents and eligible students (students age eighteen or older) the right to consent to disclosures 
of personally identifiable information contained in student education records before the information is 
released, except to the extent that FERPA authorizes disclosure without such consent.  I understand that 
this release pertains solely to the release of information for the purposes stated below and does not 
replace any rights or obligations under FERPA or the District’s policies implementing FERPA.  I 
understand that I may revoke this consent in full or revoke this consent as to any specific student work or 
student-identifying information by providing notice to the Guthrie Public Schools, Attn: Superintendent, 
802 East Vilas Avenue, Guthrie, OK  73044-5228. 
 

Part I: 
_____ I hereby consent to the District releasing the following education records 

(“Records”), including but not limited to any information contained in the listed 
records: 

  Name and/or Picture Only 
to the following individual, corporation or entity: 

  School district newsletters or website, local and state newspapers 
for the following purpose(s): 

  Honors and Achievements Only 
 
_____ I DO NOT consent to the above (Part I) release. 
 
 

Part II: 
 
_____ I hereby consent to the District using my child’s work and the following 

information about my child for publication on District websites or television 
broadcasts for instructional, informational, public relations, promotional and/or 
publicity purposes: 

 
 Student’s photo with full name 
 Student’s parents’ full name(s) 
 Student-created works 
 Video recordings of student 
 Audio recordings of student 

 
_____ I DO NOT consent to the above (Part II) release. 
 
Dated this _____ day of _______________, 20___. 
 
   

Student’s Name (printed)  Parent/Guardian’s Name (printed) 
   

Student’s Grade Level  Signature of Parent/Guardian (or student if age 18 or 
older) 

 151



 
 
 

Staking A Claim in Our Students’ Future 
 

 Phone 405-282-8900
Doug Ogle doug.ogle@guthrieps.net
Executive Director Personnel/Secondary Ed. www.guthrie.k12.ok.us
 

Guthrie Public Schools 802 E. Vilas Guthrie, Oklahoma  73044
 

 
 

Memo 
 
 
To:  Dr. Mike Simpson & Guthrie Board of Education 
 
From:  Doug Ogle, Executive Director of Personnel and 

Secondary Education 
 
Date:  September 26, 2014 
 
Re:  2014-15 School Calendar P/T Conference 
 
              
 
 
When the Calendar Committee presented the 2014-2015 school calendar to the Board for 
approval, one additional day had been added for parent/teacher conferences.  One day was 
assigned to elementary sites, one to secondary sites and one to be used at all sites.  This was to 
help parents who had children in both elementary and secondary grades avoid scheduling 
conflicts. 
 
Due to ongoing construction at the Southeast football field, they have moved the scheduled 
Friday night game on September 24 to Thursday, September 23 at Douglas High School.  I 
would like to make the recommendation that Guthrie Public Schools cancel the parent/teacher 
conference on October 23 and have combined conferences on October 27 and 28.  This change 
would allow staff and parents to attend the football game and still leave two days for 
conferences. 
 

152



Guthrie Public Schools
School Calendar  2014-2015

August AUGUST January
S M T W T F S 14-15-18-19  Teacher In-Service S M T W T F S

1 2 20 - First Day of Classes 1 2 3
3 4 5 6 7 8 9 4 5 6 7 8 9 10

10 11 12 13 14 15 16 SEPTEMBER 11 12 13 14 15 16 17
17 18 19 20 21 22 23 1 - Labor Day 18 19 20 21 22 23 24
24 25 26 27 28 29 30 25 26 27 28 29 30 31
31 OCTOBER

16 - End of First Quarter
September 16-17 Fall Break February

S M T W T F S 23 - P/T Conf (All Schools) S M T W T F S
1 2 3 4 5 6 27 - P/T Conf (All Schools) 1 2 3 4 5 6 7

7 8 9 10 11 12 13 28 - P/T Conf (All Schools) 8 9 10 11 12 13 14
14 15 16 17 18 19 20 15 16 17 18 19 20 21
21 22 23 24 25 26 27 22 23 24 25 26 27 28
28 29 30 NOVEMBER

26-28  Thanksgiving Break

October DECEMBER March
S M T W T F S 19 - End of 2nd Quarter S M T W T F S

1 2 3 4 Dec 22 - Jan 2  Christmas Break 1 2 3 4 5 6 7
5 6 7 8 9 10 11 8 9 10 11 12 13 14

12 13 14 15 16 17 18 JANUARY 15 16 17 18 19 20 21
19 20 21 22 23 24 25 5 - Professional Day 22 23 24 25 26 27 28
26 27 28 29 30 31 6 - Classes Resume 29 30 31

9-  Report Cards
19 - Martin Luther King Day

November 20,22 - P/T Conf (All Elementaries) April
S M T W T F S S M T W T F S

1 MARCH 1 2 3 4
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 10,12 - P/T Conf (GHS and GJHS) 5 6 7 8 9 10 11
9 10 11 12 13 14 15 13 - End of 3rd Quarter 12 13 14 15 16 17 18

16 17 18 19 20 21 22 16-20 Spring Break 19 20 21 22 23 24 25
23 24 25 26 27 28 29 26 27 28 29 30
30 MAY

20 - Last Day of Classes (Report Cards) 
December 21 - Snow Make-Up Day #1* May

S M T W T F S 22 - Snow Make-Up Day #2* S M T W T F S
1 2 3 4 5 6 25 - Memorial Day 1 2

7 8 9 10 11 12 13 3 4 5 6 7 8 9
14 15 16 17 18 19 20 10 11 12 13 14 15 16
21 22 23 24 25 26 27 17 18 19 20 21 22 23
28 29 30 31 Administration - 282-8900 24 25 26 27 28 29 30

High School - 282-5906 31
Faver Alternative - 282-5941

1st Quarter 41+4 Junior High - 282-5936 Professional Day
2nd Quarter 42 Upper Elementary - 282-5924
3rd Quarter 49+1 Fogarty Elementary - 282-5932 Vacation Day 
4th Quarter 43  Cotteral Elementary - 282-5928
175 Days Taught Central Elementary - 282-0352 Parent/Teacher Conferences
5 Professional Days Child Nutrition - 282-5952   (5:00 p.m. - 8:00 p.m.)
180 Days Total Maintenance - 282-5944  
   *School will be dismissed Technology - 282-5959 Snow Make-Up Day
    if not used for bad weather Transportation - 282-5919 (To be used in numbered order

if days are needed)
       NOTE:  Any additional inclement weather days will be made up at the end of the school year

BOARD APPROVED 02-10-14 PROPOSED REVISION  10-13-14 153



 
 
 

Staking A Claim in Our Students’ Future 
 

 Phone 405-282-8900
Doug Ogle doug.ogle@guthrieps.net
Executive Director Personnel/Secondary Ed. www.guthrie.k12.ok.us
 

Guthrie Public Schools 802 E. Vilas Guthrie, Oklahoma  73044
 

 
 
 

 
 

To:  Dr. Simpson and Board of Education 
 
From:  Doug Ogle 
  Executive Director of Personnel 
  And Secondary Education 
 
Date:  October 8, 2014 
 
Re:  Life Skills/Character Program for 7th and 8th Grade Students 
 
 
 
We would like to continue our Life Skills/Character class for this school year except we will be 
dropping the 6th grade and adding 8th grade students.  This class will be conducted within an 
elective class such as Health/Physical Education by a representative from Logan County 
Community Services once a week for 9-12 weeks.  The elective teacher will be in the class 
during all instruction.  Topics include positive character traits, bullying and life skills.  The 
curriculum will be available for parents/community members to review in the main office at 
Guthrie Junior High.  Parents will have the ability to opt their child out of class if they so choose.  
There is no cost to the District for this program as it is being made possible through a grant with 
Logan County Community Services. 
 
 
 

154



 
 
 

Staking A Claim in Our Students’ Future 
 

 Phone 405-282-8900
Doug Ogle doug.ogle@guthrieps.net
Executive Director Personnel/Secondary Ed. www.guthrie.k12.ok.us
 

Guthrie Public Schools 802 E. Vilas Guthrie, Oklahoma  73044
 

 
 
 

 
 

To:  Dr. Simpson and Board of Education 
 
From:  Doug Ogle 
  Executive Director of Personnel 
  And Secondary Education 
 
Date:  October 8, 2014 
 
Re:  Start Talking 
 
 
 
 
 
We would like to add a Start Talking class to our curriculum for 7th and 8th grade students.  The 
class will be conducted 1 day a week for 9 weeks during FACS by Julia Aikman from Wings of 
Hope Family Crisis Services from Stillwater.  This is a program that has been used in previous 
years at the High School and Mrs. Blevins and Mr. Rainwater feel it would greatly enhance the 
curriculum in FACS.  The material covered is tailored specifically to Junior High students and 
meet curriculum standards for Mrs. Blevins’ class.  Parents will have the ability to opt their child 
out of the class if they so choose.  There is no cost to the District for this program. 

155



156



157



158



 

 

Recruiting Procedures for Explorer Posts 

Last Frontier Council, Boy Scouts of America 
 

1. We will provide a one page survey to every student in the High School, sorted into stacks for the 

teachers of each class.  I will put the stacks in the teachers’ boxes, if you wish. 

2. At the beginning of the day we ask that the teachers distribute the surveys to their students and 

give them about 10 minutes to complete the survey, then collect them from the students and 

turn them into the office. 

3. We will pick up the surveys and scan them into our system so the results can be sorted.  We will 

give the school Guidance Counselor this excel file and destroy the original paper surveys.   

4. Our Charter partner, Mercy Hospital Logan County, will use the results to identify those students 

who express an interest in the medical fields.  

5. These students and their parents will be invited to an orientation meeting by the hospital to see 

if they want to join the Explorer program. 

 

159



160



161



162



163



Board of Education Personnel Reports
Employment Request

Replacing
Hrs Per 

Day
Pay 

Grade
First 

Work DayTeaching AssignmentSiteName

Classification Certified

Walters, Kara GUES Sp. Ed. Elem. Severe/Prof. 10/01/14 6 Carolyn Cook

Replacing
Hrs Per 

Day
Pay 

Grade
First 

Work DayTeaching AssignmentSiteName

Classification Support

Calvert, AshLi High School Cafeteria Worker 6.5 Hrs 10/06/14 2 6.5 Martha Canales

Harvey, Manwana Transportation Route Driver 09/22/14 13 6 New Position
Lemke, Brian Fogarty Custodian 09/15/14 3 8 Cody Lewellyn

Thompson, John Transportation Route Driver 09/22/14 13 6 New Position

FMLA Request
Support: 1

Certified: 3

Separation of Employment
Classification Certified

Name Site Teaching Assignment Reason for Separation Effective Date
Boxley, Gary High School Director of Athletics 10/3/2014Resigning

Classification Support

Name Site Teaching Assignment Reason for Separation Effective Date
Owen, Leisa High School Cafeteria 9/24/2014Resigning

Transfer of Position Report

Classification Support

Name Transfered  From Transfered To Replacing Tran sfer Date
Canales, Martha Café HS 6.5 Hrs Café HS 7.5 Hrs Leisa Owen 10/6/2014

10/8/2014

164



165



166



                                                     
 

Guthrie Public Schools 
Property Meeting Minutes 

October 6, 2014 
5:00 p.m. 

 
 
 
Members present:  Dr. Simpson, Jerry Gammill, Jennifer Bennett-Johnson, and Linda 
Skinner.  Janna Pierson attended in the absence of Tom Holtz. 
 
Members absent: Tom Holtz, Dennis Schulz and Terry Pennington 
 
 
Mr. Gammill spoke on the following items: 
 
 Expenditure Reports: 

- Summarized the expenses for September 
- Outlined new Purchase Orders   

 
 
 Completed Projects: 

- 257 Work Orders 
       - GUES chiller repairs   
 
  
 Projects in Progress:  

- Currently have 30 work orders from September  
- High School gym seating 90 to 95% complete 
- Squires Field fence and gate replacement near completion 
- Contractor testing all air control valves at GUES 
- FFA-cabinet doors, mini blinds and counter tops being installed 
- Outdoor Classroom getting canopy installed 

 
 
  
 

167



Guthrie Public Schools 
Finance Committee Meeting 

October 7, 2014 
4:00 P.M. 

 
In Attendance:  Dr. Mike Simpson, Dennis Schulz, Carmen Walters, Doug Ogle, Janna Pierson, 
and Vicki Biggs.  Terry Pennington attended in the absence of Sharon Watts. 
 
Members Absent:  Gail Davis and Sharon Watts 
 
 
Mr. Schulz opened the meeting by letting the committee know the first pages were routine 
financial reports and if they had questions to please call or e-mail him. 
 
Mr. Schulz discussed the following: 
 
 Interest Rates 
  No Change 
 
 Budget 
  Brought attention to several pages concerning the current budget. Informed  
  the committee that ad valorem revenue is received in August but State   
  Aid allocations are not received until December. However, to comply with the  
  law, the budget has to be presented to the Board of Education in October. 
 
 UVA 
  Let the committee know that the costs for the travel of the trips would be paid  
  from Title I and Professional Development monies. 
 
 Contracts 
  Track 1 – Contract for background checks.  The only change from last year is a  
  small increase. 
 
Dr. Simpson discussed the following: 
 
 Contracts 
  A new contract to CCE, a Public Information Company.  They will charge a  
  retainer fee to be on call and an hourly rate, if needed. 
 
 
 
 

168



 
Guthrie Public Schools 

Curriculum Committee Meeting 
October 7, 2014 

5:00 P.M. 
 
 

 
In Attendance:  Dr. Mike Simpson, Carmen Walters, Doug Ogle, Eldona Woodruff, Janna 
Pierson, Gail Davis, Travis Sallee, and Vicki Biggs. 
 
 
Ms. Walters discussed the following: 
 
 Elementary A-F Report Card Comparisons 
 
 Compared the 2013 OMAAP to the 2014 OCCT Test 
 
 Explained the cost of the UVA trips for the year and that the travel expenses would be 
 paid from Title I and Professional Development Funds 
 
 
Ms. Woodruff discussed the following: 
 
 The differences in the testing for the Special Education students from the OMMAP to
 the OCCT test 
 
 
Mr. Ogle discussed the following: 
 
 The comparison of the High School and the Junior High A-F Report Cards and showed 
 averages between Guthrie and other Oklahoma 5A districts 

169


	Minutes 09-08-14.pdf
	GUTHRIE PUBLIC SCHOOLS
	BOARD MINUTES

	Out-of-State Trip (UVA Mid-Year Retreat).pdf
	Cohort10_SW_Agenda_Jan11-14_DRAFT.pdf
	Sunday, January 11, 2015


	10-13-14.pdf
	GUTHRIE PUBLIC SCHOOLS

	10-13-14.pdf
	GUTHRIE PUBLIC SCHOOLS

	Out-of-State Trip (UVA Mid-Year Retreat).pdf
	Cohort10_SW_Agenda_Jan11-14_DRAFT.pdf
	Sunday, January 11, 2015



	Dated this: 
	20: 
	undefined: 
	Students Name printed: 
	ParentGuardians Name printed: 
	Students Grade Level: 
	Check Box1: Off
	Check Box2: Off
	Check Box3: Off
	Check Box4: Off


